RUFL 0T SHnjsnsun
fs GO s 8 1 L GaJ I
2014

 Bomms #lpsl utHisTiIys sFenu

\ Fwrem syydever Uws, @ev:18, @rreaiu efsl, Gregaifiu

I A A I I R N I A I

4

“n—_n-—u—-——————————l-n———-—"‘-——n---n—————’

/



 QKBLTHS IPboauDd sandstiamn 2014

QUTHETL S&ID

I OGsreneolrrée wHDpI CHTéEss Fabm) 01
II. semeveufeir QawIg 02
III. Qur gl wareowrerfer QFg) 03

IV. eiememu psit Semeveuast, QUG (WPSTEWITETITEST — BHID

FIOGBT6L  LIONLUTETT & (LD 04
V. Qevhirs sepsll UTHSTILS SOU - @EGOLLLS SL Ll 05
VI. @evmiens Fepsll urgismigg seouuler Lenlssit 06
1. rgmaurssitey 07
1.1 gouulen DAgueleasmd 2 HauTsGSID LTHDRIEEHD 07
12 oguogbsiu’ L emfuitéd @uweyd Geubm miaehn 07-09

1.3 oguogbsiul L enfuiréd el sTaiafibasaw igmhdsai

GeuDML_hHmaT BIFLILSEID. 09
14 2014 @b eaiped alev@said @ie] GUDD GFISHID 09
LS pmensl el s0sT60 Digienisosdd ) 09
1.6  Quengs euaThiGaT 10
1.7 QsmLiumLed eug&emear 10
1.8 Gurs@eurdgl augHaer 10-11
1.9  sBOuTwasTen eursend QHTLiTume efLyb 11
1.10 pyeurs Ufley 12
.11  seowial S0 12
1.12 2014 oo syeily ComOsmemiL  Liswiladei 13




QUL THS a{g%@asu;{b &m&ieﬁﬁdj@tb 2014

2. sapsll urgieTiy ey 14
2.1  sapsl urgismiy Ufleller ysmen Lewllaein 14
22 omfWid G WHBEID T L DIEVI6I6VSMIGE 14

23 2 506585 FHLHDS BOL(POBULIGHSH OBBID

PHBHIMIPLIL] QPRSI 2 &aBWITESHHTH6I 14-15
24 sapsl utgistiy o 5655 @uiaLsus LD

2014 b yemibedsme T L oL L haleomer <yt Gairi 16
25 2014 < weieansd UTSLLMHONE QFaIH FHISH60 17

26 2014 @b eiged uhiselluyd Qaluaiasal0mbg Sipall L uewmd 17

2.7 2014 <pb Weiped BLASSUULL LuIDAbHer 17
2.8 eupL1dse0 flallsr Ly&denenssei 18
3 mgidifey 18
3.1 Qurgiei whisi 19
3.2 pgudfaldr eafluréd &up 19
4 O grores SErssTOOD Oy 19
4.1  uewiseir 19-20
4.2  sL®WS6I 20-21
43  HuHSMUIS| LBDID (PHTENIGHSIO Fal L LD 21
44 2014 b YIBHESETS FOILITNGSULLL SHEUSBTUIR| DiNdHend 21-22
45 2 eienad saudstiley Lflelear ugsel wbBgld GCeumsl missit 22
5. mem) 23

. /




QUL TS SNboaUD Saudsnied 2014

QEVEINS FAPHL UTHIGTLILF FenLl

Csremev CHTHE,

FUPSL LUTHISTIL epevld STHSULLL  SLToTeromer @if @ed

Ceréad gnBml

IS SHILMTaCHTT Senhend S 19OUIIQLILD (IPHWTH Fepbll
LUTSHISTUIL CBTeiTendemul 2 HeuTHE&HH0, DL (LenBLILIGESSH60 LOBWILD
PUWME G (PMBMI v FIBH S BITaUTEs O&TerT endemll
Uerumml Seomienaeurlp wéseflelt QUIGSTITSTY, &ps HeOTEFTFHIH 6N
UTHISTULS SO MIDS BTE JF LB DWW STF FO0 UMD M
BOoISBIGEELE FBheH COHTLTLSMmeN &L I1gQUIQLIL] &T&aFLome
SilalmebsHenwt Corad).




/  BLTHS Pboeub coubstian 2014

moncucufar bleusy

P05 OMFHUFH waflbd JTeRubsag SeuTsalls “wafbs Absmauls aidTCHTEGHE” SemLowl
Fopsll  UTHISTIL  OHTLTUTET  6TEw0T601 S ([HEM6 WHTMHSUUGHSID (PSS @REVHINS  FpHLl
UTEISTUSIL  LJEIOTS@AISBETEN  LIODaITUlbs DgSSHeions mwhh eN6FL  eumLioTe 2013 b
auemenL. GUBIULIL 60D

ATF QUINSIWID DBV SIDIAGSGD PUIBWD cuPEIBme B LB BHOLIPHBLILGHSHID 2671 @m
SIF BBeuad Seohensd FUpsl UTHISTILF FoU 6laiums 6 QUBDIDWL6T  SifluidhsmHaaBpe.
“Fapsll  UTHIBTIY @uUILAHW S LD” AHGH  BWIL  STSHHMBETN  LITSHLIV6ISMET 2 enLUl
CousmenbHI LINGD. BHHCUTSH — SIhibHSaNBME  BOLGMmBMUL 2 mIHUUBSHIGNID 2 56555
HLLIMS  BOLWDBULGSEID 2 SHOUTEHBTEEhGES CHMAULITET  cuF & BT QUPRIGHNID OB
WPSSWDTGD.  BBEG DL HBSHEHEUTHEHLA BN HTVHADBG — QOBTLILI60 AmLLMS
2_BHULBSHUGBETE FOUUTGT  HMEVMD  SIVIAICOBD  BITHSTIONET B IgL 560 SIMHBLOUBBSHI
610z CouBwT@w. BeHeTe B WLBHIL SHULOLDd SiMFAMIE IEBRISILLL sl Led LOBBID
RHBMPILESG BF FhsTILSSHD Bemflonw CofelbgHis CamsiadaGper.

gmUUTS  SLEMSMET  BL (POBULGSSID Butgl Blep CuT YFHamLEE Wsh CsTRss GBS
DME AMIHMSUID CeuBHBlemL W CFLINSDETE “GIbGL” 2 565FH S LEHMS ML (PMmBLILIGHSHE
BGID  (PHIHILL  SmoluTe 2012 oybd auGLSSD  “Sygavsvmar” sem Ouwflsd o H85FsH LD
@M SAB(WPSULGHHWenouls cpsold 2013 b UGLSHBETE S UHW HLHADSG I8 2 wir
By HmLSSmO BTD MBS s Cuiil CaBPwiGh. wWossT FMHESTMBHEE WHHUT
WHBwriiselless  euenédl  elElsd  Wes  eugans  SPsNlumsd  ubr)  eogl  FepLulemed
BOHSTLTHASHILLL HBEMIOW  “  Fapdl UTHSTIL il SaabHms Il gusieng. G
OFHILIUTE  SIF  @SSPULLE 106 o wiame  Gamesdl Lid  @eTenn BEOL (LPeDBLILGSHS
Gouemngu eieng).

“Fwpsll  UTHISTUY”  a@ibd  QUIEW  FLSMS BOLWOBLLUGSSIE  rsANism  wefisen
UBbsslelBhe BUéEGID amud S a6 ShsampuaeEdsEn UTSISTIML oIk GSBETS
apsutadwne  wppld  GAuTaAULBE  jHusismsT 2 DIFILESEININD SaRID  CFMIGHS
GouewiBlD. oiB OFHTLAUTE SouandHmd CFebHd 2014— 2018 QIHFWTET  &HT6D  CUHJLIH] ST
Crwpsl L omsmemu swliselsr Curs adiumd 05 ABLEMS S LIOGSNIGE SmLSHmLo
e Guflw smyewid @EMTELW.

Rl DMAHH CFMEUBMETUIID HEDL (LPOBLILGSHIUSHBHTS LIOALILTENT Fenll UPHISL HSIMIPLIL] )
LBEGID HLOLd WSt , QuUTEH BPieuTs WLBEILD Fps CFmeidsil DMDFST WOBHDID BB
SIMFFTH6IT PRSI @oHBHImIPIL], WTeu Renewiutenitast, LJ8ss OFuwieoTenTaei, Fepsll LTEIGTIIL|
2 _SHOWTBSSHTH6N, BT 2 HHCUTESHSTHET BB SMNHH ANJF 2_HHCUTESHSTHEHD  euPHISIL
RSSO OBEID 2mPUTE auphsl @Haiemplmuud QufigId asalaGBTD.

“ Fwpsl uTHISTUY dpeold &STHEUULL  ouforenoresr T @b eg@id Fouular COFHTmaBHEMS
WHTTHSULGSHSHINBETE Slenarauflegild @dhHieniplsmu  ergTumTaserGme.

FLLSSHTem aenm yfwugrs

FHEMEVEUIT
Wr&m&, Fopsl UTHISTUUF Femu /




QUIHL MG DDGHO&WD Saudbserian 2014

Glurgl dpsmwennwrsrimr Gl

1996 b Wi 1710 Revss Fapsl UTSHSTULUSF FoU FLLLD WB@DID 1999 b ew@ 33w
Boés (FHBSHHWMLSSIULL) FupHll UTHIBTUILF FOU FULID (P 2 _HaTHSIULL BeHmsS
Fpsll UTHIBTUILE FmubE 18 euBLLD ILLTHHWTSEIBEI.

goouullell SIbuD OHTL &S @ eumyuisd @eomemasullsd Fapsll UTHIBTIY OSTLTUTS QUBXDIS
OeTewiL Si@uaID WBDID QUIGMTSTID, FUps, HOTFFNIL, WHHID ATAW & W
GBEIOILLTTHMmS ChréGmaulsd Ww Qufilw Crmer @earmp GFulusBare QUTIMLIL 6éE
QUPBIBLILIL BeiTeNgl. Hemevall FLL SFlgemil Smog). siwemim fubTe SiaTaemar HmevsmnLoggiolsasr
&Y B& OsTLIUTE F&EFAUTUIHS DYHETH 2 GaUTdSUULLE 2013 b auGLS &ed
L GUBBenenW BTer CUmL wapFAu el OsNelssd OssiasmiCue.

2013 b e Fepsll UTHISTIY QUILSWS FILLHHBEG UuPSTe CFisEs OQsmereniiul L
O &S el Hellel elewi wlle M 9248 YGW. YPHBHmwowW 31.12.2013 b FHed W
SRGH HalTsella aemeanfléams 150,515 GW. pauBBled WLISTHS @UIaLEWD GuIILTSefer
sleienllbensd 456,005 G. 2 50585 S LsHar LFHusvsissnmer @uiaLdwib, Wiy LBDId UG
smsefa umiéGaramL, wreml usflsostenL Guraip yslusaisel @UUS C&TaRLmws o
SIMOEUTS STOSHO CHTLTFAWNS CUPHIGEUSET APSID JRBHSHAT NGFAUTFHMS SHbHMAUSSHIH
CsmeiTem(LIY STBE.

2013 b sewi® pwnfbsiulL 2014 — 2018 &Tev cuemJWMIHETO QFLBSIL L infldenauller
aeold Femuullell sLemwEmeT alflILBSSIUSBE BLOUYEMES 6IBHBUILIL BeiTeNGIL T, QLTSS ueNiD,
WaTMWSH G, Wafld aend HHaed QFTHeBL UL asw Nfaysmen aeU®SSHIeUSHDHTEH
BLONYEMS 61HHBUILIL (BTN,

BoL(pampuiled (W Fars0sTemasullss 12.2% STamiiuBn 60 WIS WIENL [HeuTaer6r 616w el dma
2029 b aGLWIGWD Gurd 25% el SFswrGL aar S LOLLUL Gaieng. Rsar Gurg
2 GG QuTmeNTHTY, Faps GUTL W OCaBPas0aTsusBETE RemMme Fapsll LUTHISTILE
FOUWTEL SiF 2wt Cremey @eilenn aulpmhisGoauemigulsTengl. Geomimnauled g OHTLIUTE eugleuTaT
Fapsll uUTHIBTIL CouemevdH S LD RF FemuulGeolw STeRILGHHBEI.

2013 v b Ruslulled Wedmengd e WHEDID WeaTerTi wIL LW Salibhs DI &
wrel LEsefleud wral L QFwWenss e Il gaesd erO&TUINIUSHBSTEN HLeIgsMmd
alfleuuBssUuLBeengi e, @& Caameuulen GuTgl, Hemsvel uswllliument Femu, WLBEID 2mPWIT G
QUPRIGL PSHSHIMPLenL QuRgID LgdalsTCpe.

FPsU UTHSTUY QUILSIWS FILLEHMS BOLPOBLULESHINSDEG @SSP QIDHGD DRSS
F 2 HFH0wneassTeellsr CFameusnwid uTIT. BeuBHTH, SauTEHelLd OHTLIHEID 610G FeLbE,
RSN euPRIGLTRID Gl Bd OomenalerCmer.

SSE UTHIHD

Qurgl (WeTemLWTENT (LD HL6MLD) /




/

Revmensd Fpsll UTHISTULF FenLl

(LPSHTENEITUI  HENGVCUTES6IT

Quuwir
¢ FHwe.el.0gurTgdhisd
+  Fm.e160.6MMLELFID
¢ FH.Cor.8WeH
¢ FmH.i.61D.Le 1..CUTHAMS T
¢ FH.WABS HTLCL ATTFS
¢ Bm.le.CHr.T.aITCs&H]T
¢ Fm.eodHa2war iflpgGaeTL
¢ Fp.geled swraiT(uged @ awoyfyb)
¢ Bm.STH ENSIHem
¢ Fm.Hwed FHAT Sorfris

uenflliLmenyd G - 2014 yemi(h
Bluwi

* Hmwd. FLLSHTN GoeT QusHTe
* Fh.Fehaw 6560my&Hen

* .2 .61LD.6T610.LT. 61610 LIGHTL T

* Ge.0.60CxCsren HFmHruis

* 1 .6760.6).(HLUF IS

*  of.61610. U IGUIHLD

*  F.67.LLLLY. G emieuen SHenl

UBLTHS DDbaud SHaubsiia)n 2014

(peiiemeiw QUTEI (LPSTELOWITETITES6IT

Quwiir
B TaMGIbiG CADIOSHAN
ShH.2C31s Uiflery
U.67.@gmoumen
S .C&H.g3°.83°.01CgR6MT H 6o
.7.4.Crevdiwr
Bgg.6TLD.61GgRT & 60T

6T60T.883.Lid &y 601
Cap.61601.83.& By

ugall

SHENELEUIT

QewpUBSSeL ueiiluTeTT
uenAiLImerTiT

UemoNLILITaITiT

uemnLLITaTT

uemfLILTaTiT

LU eITiT




HENEVEUIT uemfliLITeTT &
QFwmBUTC G
uemflLiLmeTiT
Qurg (pHTENLOWITETIT
||
1l Il
Urg Gurg
(PSTEDLDLLITSTIT diy s @”“@_
(Fapsl UTGISTLILY) (paTemtoiment
@
M
Il || I
2 gsal CQurg 2_gall QUTSIIPSTEDLOWITSTT 2 gall QUTEHI (WPSTeHIOWITETIT 2 _gell Qurgl o chalimE
(PESTENDWITETT{FlT T EID) (Csligé Gansiene wrai's LpmoAL) (@Uieg b/ T ) (parenwwTeTiT (Bl P
1 1 "
u || I || .. i —
FapsHil LUTGISTIL aqpa;su uﬂﬁ]&:ll’l:iq FAPSLI LTHISTLIL ABrerdL L FApHI LNGISTIIL FApSL LNGISTIL Fapsl UTHISTOL EES EONES
2 pABunE G o_pBluraser 2 GACLITESST eI L o SBCLIEBHHI 2_Blumapsi 2 pA0LIEEST || o pRbursst | o HHGWTSHSH
(ireuresib) (oI ABMAepILLID) (fbueper) @ememiiLdan (omf Gramay) (smiumiz) (@uisyBwid) B/ samse) (&1D)
&) lfoG.“"—L BB eflgmyenem
Blireumas] Bewemmiugiamfl Syuieumerir 2 SF0WrEHHIT
_ I
il il
2 _gall semneil o _gall Semef
QamBedpI Lalluieorerit QsmPfshpr uaflweomsi wgwm
(susGLT@®siT) (GuosH@uingpsir) o_galwmerit
I f "
(P STENIDSHEHI6 (PSTENDGHGHI6U (PBTENDGHEIN @mmwﬁafu [ COINEE T (PETEMIDHHIE! (PETEDDG I (PSTNLDHEIoU WPBTDIOGSINU (PBTDDSHSHIN (P BIEDIOGEHI6M (PBETDDHEIR (PETDIDHEIG
o_gaflwmrernir 2_gallwmrerir 2 gefwreni 2 _gallwrenit o_gailwmeni o_mallwmenit o_gealwrentt 2 _galwrenit o_galwimenir 2_gailwimenit o _galwmenir 2_gpefwrenit PR
PLBeuir / Digiaisns UPET@HBIR Qi paflusit LB / Digleusns LG /Dighieusos Rt / - . QLB / BiRIeuc0s
2_gaflwiremr 2_gaflwirerr i 2_geflwmenit 2_gailwmerit » @Lmﬂm 9"9_%%?‘;% 2_gellwimenit




/ QUBL-THS PbodUD Sandsrien 2014

Qevmiens Fapsll UTHISTULF Fenuuler Lewnfilseir

TF uienslw o M ReLeTHaITEEDGE @UILAWID WBBID Fepsll uTEHIGTL LFHusvenaill QuBs
CsTRUUSH Bevkiend Fepsll UTHIBTULEF Fauuler UeiwT@L.

1996410 syemigesi 174l Revdbses Qevmmsds Fupsll UTHISTUL FMUF FLULSHHE HLEIIQSHMEBEHEHSE
Simow 20060 yewIh CFuBHbuT 250 Hek 2 mLw 1464/5 b Qevés g alGFL altssomea
apeold Geweful i’ L o 565585 HLkiseT 062 (b CQFUBUGHSUILIL LI

QurdenngTy faluwre uweeTen S L FEsmars QFWBLUBSHSSHN BEID DHIGHSHATHEHGE 2 _WTITIHID
UTSISTOUTEISIOTE QUISLSUILD @eTNler SiFeusnemILInL 6UPHIGH. (WeiienT BUTIGEH &Lo&Te0d 8 eIlb
“aree” 2 56% FILLb CFWBUBSHSILLEG IGSGIBE. 18 aIwg (PH 59 eI D] DIFFTEIS
QUILFIWID ROTHATEEGE 2 5655 QUIgLBWS S LEHABETEN umseNing OFuIw (geuBIL 6T,
SEUMEWILI LewIlD CFVISHHID UBBNIBE AMOW DHBSHSHUTHEREE CHmauwimen Sienallsd @uiay gD
Cubmis O&msiten (LplQuLD.

2012 @&CBLmul llewh FHeFsel Guwi @LUuly®hs Quew Ueamersalar sTalss Haissadn
“oprenvenmer” @b WAISLL Fpsl urgsriyl ysusa o 65885 SULL MWseh
QeuiwiulLgl. b5 2 5655 HLHFH0 18 awms alLds GoOBHS LaTmeTsamen Sieui & e e
QuBGmrT QurgliuTent QuUIEILY Speflal &P SMGSHHAUITEHS WIQU|LD 6IaTUSIL, 18 WS
LLJERIOTENHID DieUTEmeN “aIHEGw” 2 5655 @uigdwsd FHLHIBEG wiB saisdsd o sen 188566
gBu guisudw o fleno eupkIGLILGLD.

2 56555 L6 Lygsuseoet

¢ 60 QWG (PHEDL MDD HTVD (WIPIFNID SMBSHSUMSES THTHGHD QUIGLHWLSMSI QUBDIS
CBTHEHSH60.

¢ OmEEsHHaT gueLslwd upuarTes QmésGw Cursd @BH e ol LT, Saip WHed
SIRIBHSHATH6M UG 80 ILTMIOTEGL 6UDY HIMSMWTENHES @UILBUWSHMS CFISHSHIH60.

¢ DBlmeowmel UGS WLLTHD @amlen CuTd aWABG gBu CUImBSF CEFuiwuliur @ur.25000/-  eueny
uenild GamemLujid 2 ful Heuenemill Leisme CFIHSIUSOTE0 606ULISI (LPSHD @UILFLID.

¢ BleeowTar (PR (PLITHN @eIp Blaww CuTd ewg & QUIGHSF GFulwuiul L @mur. 50000/-
oy uenile OsTenL Gl umssfliyl UL S60V60H (WLIOTET SHlans el Bha CFaIshEHID
LTSHTHS QUIELSILILD.

¢ QuaLsSWD CUBNSHEG WalaT JBESHHT @BheH el LT sHal ambfualisensd@ @6y
SLmalulled CFISHSLILGHED LmE0ETmL @aenpl QuBDIE CHTHSHSH6.

2 56555 FHLHHO SmsHHUSMHI QUBBISECETETEHISH FmUUIGT HMEVMID DIeIAI6VH, LDTEIL L
Siiauevsls, LF6ss GFwevsld wBBIb &gme o HHCWTESHSTEeT apsuld BBOETsiTemEVTLD.

SeUmemILl Uewild QFeVISHSHIeud:- Revhiend U, WEEH6T amids, GHFAW GFONIL eum&), SHUT6d LoBEID
aiFsnwsfissiul L &Sgmo DGHSTASeT cpsold BBID BF FemUule DIEVIOIBHE Fns0LD (me@&nmm/

(LPIQULD.




// QUHLTHS ANbBSUD SHoubstie)n 2014

1 MIRGUTEHD U6y
1.1  sould dganssodd CHTHNIONSSEID LOTHDHIGEHLD

199620 e seudfumwelsd &&TSTT, QUHDASHOSET DML Fapd GsameudeT Aamwddled 1996
Dbl Heiieell 17 D BevdHd SepdHl UTHISTUYE FOUS SLL SSHT S BDIeUaid o (HeuTdHeLLL L G
19960 HeEI® (WHevTeUG ULUTETT Sl LD BHoLGuDD T gapsdl UTHSTUYS  Feou
o HUTdHUIUL L &, @1 e — QuUTTeDEmeUTed  NedopgieTar  Fepd  GFemed  H6DLDF FL_ 6T
ADMHSSTH FAPSL UTHSTULF FOU 2 (HeUTdHSUUL L (HbSF).

1997 <o e LITFS LIGSSEL GETWDY 06, &) aih , Heo: 585 erad HLSsb0
SIOWhHGeTeT Sl D GHHH0OE @UUBSSSET &SP  UTLOSHGHU  GuPLUL®, SHIEiLTD &l
LA HOHHHTH  FOLULTNT  HQOUVHD DG ANOLSHBUULL . 1999 Db Bpeiiger 33 b
Beodd Fepsl uTHSTUYE sou (SHSSD) sLLGPT apeold SkhdHPHwemwdsiul L g. 2003.07.01
DD HbG (PHL BHICHABTOL , BIausmeL aispuled MAedwhbgeTen Hevddd 1507 6Tad B S0
O Ieteodd  asTISHULL G 30.04.2010 b SeHgy WHeL Fapsl UTHSHTUYF FOU B
DD SO 60 NDWEFSFL AT HeoapssTe 01.12.2010 b ek wseed, Hev: 125, praew ais),
BrymTCamsniL ,aemby-05 eTayd B S50 Digpauedd o mardsiu’ L g. 06.03.2013 b Hsd
(PHO HMEUMD Sivieuevdd Rev: 18, @rralfllw ofs), @rreyslflu eamid BLSHH 60 FenUWTed
eflemevd@ aUThISIULL SLIQL &0 aOSTUIGSILL BoToNHILT S ¢ Fomeg Spybevver Nwg” Quuwir
RLUU BelTengl. @S cpeold e BOUSSSHeTLWTe CFemausnwl IpmI&SLOBEIBHIL 6T, HBOUTH
SMAHH WAL L QFwesmsafld Fupsll UTHSTULF Fou CasmBumeNssliul G e 2 wimeumer
Cremey  uIPRIGLILIL SH6IBF).

1.2 aguogdbslu’ L eafuil Gad Qeuppl_hisHehHd

Guatemy SHAW RIMBUSUIDT QFweonaTHdHG WHuNIL LU’ L SbueT POID eauiT  6TENDNGMESES
(B 1puT60T) Geldt SHemevalfedr Eeod®D 6T60.<HT.35/339 wppid 1997 gremev 17 b FHoSowsd
QBHTOIL. Bl HSHSE pevld CHTTULL L (Hibd T Geald GSTHHIS QHT6TeUMS LD &L L RIS6TTEHL
Ufagommio 1997 b peaiegist 56 ugal BLTHGDaT GLD Q&TsTaUE WTSHSTD GUTFHIOTHCSH
eTe0l umitg QWU L HbSH&HI. 1997 b Hei® GsusbuT 03 Wb o HOLLUGUDD &n L LSS
CuTgl G STEmUUTET epeOld b SuTTg ANSSHNGHLIULL G GaID 2T G 6TONNHOHHE
159 Gut euedy UPSTHSF GITHGIH QHTEATUSDGHL SOULTRT DI Sl SHFHITOTH.AHDG SHDIOW
Ueitenit - Seom@afulel epevld 2Pl eTONIONGOBHSG USSTE 88 GUT Uy GETHFHS QTSNS
QIS eUPHSWaTaTG. 1999 Db EIH WHL HTLHSNGSE &Tevld emPuTHafler THDID, GHL®
alleuGHHeD 6T STTEUIOTS QeudMLhGHeT GHTLTHGID STanlLGeuGIL a1 SDCuUTg 105  emuwitaCet
Gaemauuled e enanant. USHNBEDEHE MW SiHSH emPluliTseier ecemienlidbme LSFULL (BeiTen aflgLd
&C sTLLUUL BeTengl. uenlld @Gualleam GsmTems CursTenwulleamsd Blpieueard e (et Germ B
ARTUTTESILGHHDB UL HMSH ATIOBHTHHENM6, BLoUYHmBHmeN Gogid allfleyubsHainsBaets 180
BUTH6T GamewiL yslw uenlldh@pallanmesTer DI auphslul G 2 saiengiler o flu il sy
allg) (Wwopsmend SWfleHe FHUMMST WBDID 6mPlulT eTem enileme menid & WalllGs
FTUNGsIUL BeTengil et 14.09.2012 Sib HoF (WPHTmHIHINF CFmeud HeneMIbEHENSHHN (LPsOD &elp
&l urgsTiys Fevuulenr <l GFriy e penBamw SIS EIeTengl. SBOUTH 2 silem LHalsamen
\&eﬁsnrrrﬁlaﬂ Blevay@ais usell QeuBplLmeamen WIelULSSHusBE& L BTy aﬂgﬁqps@m&;aﬁ/

CoBOsTeTeniLl (B QIHBBSHI.




/

UBLTHS SINbneud sandsria)d 2014

SIWILFHSSHIUL L 2mPuiT@gry — 2013 Qb yewilh piechuke
UG a b6l DMOFGBEUIL | S)HESED | Qeudil_ ke
(. sTeafbem®d |  6TaiaNbmS
6T ENB NS
QUTGI (PSTEDLOWITEITT 01 - 01
Uyg! QuITgl (WaTemwwrert (&.ur) 01 - 01
Urg QuTgl (WaTemowrerit (Ha)) 01 01 -
o el QUTG WeToLWTeTT(Ha)) 01 01 -
2 5al QUTGl WeTELWTeTT(STLBIE)/ @uisyadwib ) 01 01 -
e el QUTE WeTowWTeTT (&.um) 01 01 -
o el QUTG WeToWWTeTT (Bireursid) 01 01 -
D _61T611a & 6001 & BITUIGUT6TIT 01 01 -
WaTewwreTT (Bliteuraid) 01 01 -
WerowwreTT (CeTsOEIL_ULD) 01 01 -
WaTewwmer (eliuene) 01 01 -
WarewwreTt (2_mig Gaemeu) 01 01 -
(PEBTEOOWTETT  (STLILDmIE) 01 01 -
WPaTEWTETT (Qulsy,guiLb) 01 01 -
emowweTt (Ba) 01 01 -
(paTLWTTT ( 6UEH6D) 01 - 01
fCBregL  Geveriiumerni 06 - 06
2_6T6THSHMNSHHTIIE)] B 02 01 01-
LTI L SNl ILITETTE61T 49 47 02
L|GOGIITUIEY  SIEVIEN6VEBIT 02 02 -
&r6Y S (BULBHSHIENT 01 01 -
SHOEGLU  USeUTeTiT 02 01 01
o6l GeuemeLG B L. 2_sellwiment (eueQUTH6iT) 01 01 -
saell GeuemeSH I L. 2 gellwmenit (QLoerGLITm6iT) 01 01 -
(PBTMLSHSHI 2 HeTluImenT 57 58 -
g 09 08 01
3iQeleLd 2 FHelmenit 34 35 -
QTS SID 180 168 14 /




QUBHLMHS DGO SHaudaTian 2014

Page 9

1.3 Siguogbsiul L omfuii eTaiaibamemu AHSBNGSID Geuppi_hisenet BFlLSaID

FOUUTET QFWed SME@ID GFWeLML Al QUDIGLDID GDEUSDGHL LITSTET SITD )61 DT
2 5655 HLLHHO BHde Geaumipw omfuiemer ' GsTUy Qalg o Mu QuIDILbHSHsT
FMWNe  QUUENL SHHULLL O 1DPDID HDIOSSSHLLL L et sTaiigibemsulsd  DibaHureald

uSeIBEHHS ol GeuDLHET HeLalaIGIOTEGLD.

1.4 2014 @b weai® afewd GFeDe6LHEHD @R QUDD GF6DEELSEDHID

1.5 pireunal Gflalldr swere el G uSalser

Gluwir ugGl
*  FBOSH.FUPHI 060IEHT Qememriige - @uredevrmiom
*  QFevel.BhAET FHITHIS RQememr gl - @yredlesrmiom
X Am.JroFTd FHero Qemerriige - @yredevrmiom
*  Fw.615.6160.67610.60 G ks Uyg).0urgiwparenwwreny (Ba) - @gredenTion
*  AmH.FS&hHeom GFiguiey QemewlLIg &) - Rymedenmion
*  QFevel.FIOTE Gaengsown QemewrliLgsni) - @ymedlesrmiom
*  Howd.oi@ragt LNFFTH IVIUVS 2 FHeNwimery - @uredevmiom
*  Awm.Ll.g.21e985 Loy 2 _6I6Ne  HEMTeHBTUIGUTE] - @yredeurmiom
*  Fmd.61d.Cao.1e. 10 srar.0flsiHell  (pamemwowteny (H8) - @urgdlevmion
*  QFevel.oIIFTT Hlournid) Bememi ILg &) - @yredenmion
*  Fm.000h5 a9 QememiLg sl - @preglevmiom
*  FHmd.deuall Heehaeor RQememriiLg e - @yredernmion
*  AGLH.JDITHT TEH@LIOUBL  Sigalend 2 gseiluwimeny - @predlestmiom
*  Aw.Cs.568bSyen SIS 2 HeNWIT6Ty - @predleurmiom
*  Amd.0ByehFeor evamre Qemew LG E T - @yredeurmion

UBGTEHET Bmsdaiy Csrms
* o gal QUTE WEHTOWWTETT (BiTeuTsiD) 01
* s TewenT(BiTeunéid) 01
*  (PSBTMDSHSIN 2 HeNuwIment 06
* Sigialeod 2 Salwmern 05
*  FNyH\eer 07
QoTgHLd 20




-

UBLTHS DNEoaWD SHoubstiain 2014

1.6 Quenga® eueNhIGsT

2013 witF 06 b HHH @ev: 18, Qrmmaiiw efs), Ryremaiu
o1 QL HFHe0 04 wmgsemen CsTewL Fenus8s o M HTen
BLYL S0 erOSTLIGSUILL B6lTeN ).

HOEVD HQIAIGOHID -

2013.12.31 oub ez UG BUTH (LPsLMEVBEY, ,LDGTEITT SLEILI
LOTEUL L Mi6iT SH6llThg OBemBUI OTEIL L. HEIEIEOSHHHEHBETH

DTQILL QIS -

B eusFowl QUDDIG CHTONDH, QUUT UELMS, AT QBT s,
QIR LOTHSEMUTL hideT  euPHIGBLLL (D6 6.

1.7 Q@rLiuTLed eugseear
POIDSSDHTS  QUDDID  GaTaTaTiL.H  Bbmbhe 0TS GSTLTLS GEHTGSmW  GLID
warGampl  eTedeoTl  Ufleysmeaty e sTaLeGL  auomaulled  yFw L L & Fed
sVSTISGULL BTG T, HSHHTHEL CUTGD OBTOLCUAS GHTLTUSST 032D GBTOHHE
USHWYL &1 QUTHSSULL BsTaTgl. HDG Goeodooral Uaeumorm Gbily GEHTmCUAS GSHTL LD
QuPLILL (HeTen .
1. semevall - Grrle GsTmCUS 01, AETmeLBH BevdHamnd 01
2. Qswpurl ®U usoliumenit Crre 0FHTmCUE 01, AETmeBHD @evdbdnd 01
3. QUTG (PSTELOWTETT Gpr GsTmGUd 01
4. dng Qurgy werewwrstt (02) GLed Quiev 02
4. 2. gal Quig wWaTewwmanrT(03) QsTemeuGudl 03
6. 2 6TeNHS SHEIBHBTULIOUTEITT QamemeuGud) 01
7. SUTEDL [BL ALY HEND AsTemeCUd 02
8. Gmi (GLed) alpusmer ey GamemeuCudl 01
Sleeut@n 22 wialllL  AQEULHHHEHHHTE GhIl  OHTMVS QBT G HEHD
QUDLILL_ HETATAT.  HMEVENID SiPICIVBHH60 SHeewll UmEIWHLONIL] eOSHTLIGSLILL BetengiLear, VPN
SimwlLlel 2mL 16 WL L JININSHGEHS G meOWMLIL apEGL CFmea s
(PeIGeIBBLTS (LPTOBHE OFsoe0lILIBASEBE.
1.8 Gurdeardg eugseer

souular Geusmeudmet ATDISS FHSTULSHEL Fepd CFmeUD BaSHNSBe B SLAMSL QUDD
BmH aneamhGsT BF FOUTT UNSEhEHTS 2 UCWTSLLBSGSULL L &I, ST I  Gueddlond
B®H UTHIMHGEHD Sepd CFamar JHMFHeSmHbg QUDLLL BsTeng.1997/98 b aihdefled 05
[T DNOMSOIYD O

@@wp

UTHATHGHST — QHTeTelae] QLWL L 6. U HEITRIGHIT




QUL MG DADEBOSUD SHaudbsria 2014

CuEnISDETE 2 WT LUFHIIGSHeL GFevemel GpadHTaTer Geusiiy epul L gl. 2006 o @i
UL WD HTOSHL L HHO gl FoulLd 07 euneamest LIGSTCLWIGD. DHemal SHEUTH
Buigb (pBDL) Heveouled o 6Tenar.  HLITHD Gsedal LOHDID &HMF  QFWHUTHSHEHHHTH
Dogal_d B eonar CUTEHGUTSS asHH CHmaulul L meud &Lbd 10 eumL  &TevdBkei
ASPHTH UFHSMd 61h @b amseapd uwaLBSSUUL aleemen. U  FhTULmIGsNed  Lgu
UTHIS CHomeumw 6THGGId ST Liu L Gurg 2008 @b AHIH BHE  ADIHES
AUTHAATETEDD QUDDISHTD CauaIBCHTsT M MeubsLLL L Teter &hed el b Smbd
alhalbslu’ L eUTHMELTEEDD QUDDIS G&ETsTEHDUY 2 LUGHFD aUPHIBLLL L &. DISDSHOIOW
GoT LT euTeHOGTeam  Qupmid  Qameteriu’ Lgl. 201020  eaiiged 02 cUTHETRGETH
Q&aTeuae| QFLUSNHG B oIS D CHTNEMS aIHHBUULL I 6T, LD  EIHHLLL L
edtenr  emo&bCIT HDIeusSH S epeold 02 eUTHATRGST QHT6TPSHED QF UL L g

250-6090 Q&L euTHEID/253-2818 OBl euTded WHDID 32-4987 UM MUTLT WOGD LMW
Bleneoufled STEILILGOISITE, D6l CUTHAMBISM6T JuHH 261 TH alBUMe GFUIL L AIQHMES
61(BSSLILIL(h6TTeg).

2013 b eI Blagnear & &M aIp aflnevd @ euTmsUIUL LEIL 6T, Cuib Galew @eaim

QUMTBIGUSBETA DLW CUBBIS C&HTHNTUSBETE BIH LHBEID S LI DmWwEFFLLD
SiIwg Caryliul_Hemeng).

1.9. siburgy @médam arsarEsatEr st S0 HTOUL GETATR.

GUIT 60T BB WHeL UFe | W&aD 6oty UBLOSBILL | L SeRed
Bevseibd Gy Pog | b 6 POD | Heoousd | @absiu’
peveouted | e stenar [ HeTeng)

250-6095  |Lusd Gl 1997.10.24 N

252-5463  |Lued Qe 1998.08.14 N

KH- 4506 |&ni 2008.09.30 N

KN- 0006 |eowé@rm g8 2011.01.13 N N

KX— 0914 |Pegns ggd sy 2013.10.17 | + N

NB - 8428 |Qur@GurLr emuisterd |2011.01.13 \

KX— 0914 |Megnsn gfé & 2013.10.17 | +




UBL TS DDEaWD Sabstiein 2014

1.10. pmeuras ifley

allCFL seuad QFISHSLILL Couemnigul el wimissiT.

. vellsaa wLeIITFG wB@w P Csjuy aflglwpmpemnw WasTemwsd Hien BFameus
S H6NSH HletT @ FHlowl QuBBsHer Uerenj OQeumpflLmisemen BIFLILISHG
BLaNgHMS Combsmeten UL (BeTengl.

2. seouwllal QFwBUTGSEmT HOL(PMBL UGS HIUSHID DeNEI60E OB EHID &6
saflwifseflel UBBIBGMB BHlevayeusHTed FenLmW W6l SHU LenlILTHoD QFulsig
SUFWDTOTSHTGLD. SBHMOW Haued CFusHd welsHaa) WHITN mLS &ms e
SIMWLILGHBG sTewtemiu|eiTGermmiD.

¢ Quengls euenll UBBTHGHMMB

1. @mEeTen aursamaainL G SiFHlsenellsd Lenpw eUTHEIBIG6T SHTemiILIBSSIBHIT6,
yaIlUgs sHed 0F606 DFHEW aRTUSHTEO LPHW 6UTHEIBISMm6T QsmeTelaie G&ulw
BLONYSHNS 61(HHH60.

2. WprallL SINIeIVSERSEDHEE Csmer BLONQSMBDM6T LSITHHeMILSBHTSH, CL6TSS
LBEID eN%H euend CoHemeusemen Hewme CFUIHEL. (AULPMIEGSH60)

3. MM VNS SLRLHSH0 Coew Cumsmeren Geauewriiguw GBS H6v
BLANGSHMBHM6N CLomesmsitensy. GomBOETsiTeN6L.

4. @Fsmuullal DTOILL SIIOISEISEN 2 [HeUTeHSLILL BOTEMHIL 6T, 6ufl 6L g SH60
QewBur@smen CoBlsreTenw Gurg, SiFlsrfleelar CuTsGarsHa SHLMWETT
Copmaummen BHlenme QFUIFH UPRIGSBEG CUTHWENE] CUTEHMIHIGEET EE06EVTSHSITE,
DISBHTA UFHB6TT JBLBHHIH6V.

1 11. seell S0

Uysmen  Liewflaeit

1. 2 505 QuaLsWsS BILLHS G EEHHTHNH efluFmsmen (W6l GlerBs &
CseoausBaTe e QLarQuTmeT SmwlmuU HmL (WoBLUBS SO DI
SIelmsHs BLalgsHmBEmen GBOST6IT6M6D.

2. HMEVMID SIQINVGLD MDD T L SIVIOIEVSHE H6rfled  Hemenf] GLoest QUi el
SIMLLULIMET HDIOH60, HOL (PMBLLIGSHSH0 wBEId UFw CoetQurmst Chemeutiur®
QFHTLITUTE SIS (LP6iTen6ldHH6V.

3. QueaGQur@mer wWHX@IW el QUT®meT MWL CSHTLIUTS B B3I6)6TE & 6EMhL 6
oo amaww QFwpur® wppiw Cxemenwmer LIS HEO HLEUIQEH MBS M6
Cum s meitems.

4. QaTOUTMmET SIEMLILTED HTeYHenen UTHISTULSBE BHLOUGHMS 61(HHH60. eUeTEUT(H6IT

UTSHISTUML 2 mISIILIBGESH60. /




/  UGBLIES SINboaWD sandstiein 2014

5. (paETMLHHINSHBEG CHmeuwren eluy spismaenw Hwrfibs CuBDIE CBTHEHH60,
asmead s Meysens v Cxrmeawrer eflugm senen S@ILILUL 61T S & 6w 6T
2 (HEUTHEH6L.

6. GamPBL LU sumeowenwliy SifeflhsHHaETar SwHmul QuBDIes CsTeTensd,
alurs@nilenu  SwmfsHsHe0.

1.12. 2014 o yewnged ComOsmewiL Lswilsein

1. g@uegdwussbasrar Lswu Cesredemw Biorafss (swnwds) Advant Technologies
Poeas sl urrwfliy euubsw Ceuigd OCsmetenmenwulemed o flul BpieleID
swa Crmey BLaS mEHMSIBHa CaelCulusar srreaviwrs, QOHTES)
QaTLIuUTEr CFameusenst QIPHRIGOUSBE WEH ST Bame @meb@n Gurgid
GuarGurmeT Csemey 6uPEIG6T (PBTMWLSHHINGHBEG CHemeuwimen Sinfld enadHHEN6MLI
CuBpIs CBTBHH6L.

2. guiaLsws OsrTesiulled sBCurTs Bleoaslaip rsdmearser QHTLIUTE
(WpemLWTeT SNSMme @aTemp HWTHHH0 LHBEID B OBHTGHmUW 618THmes 560
L (PBUUBSH HF QFedaumled 2 6Ten (WrewiUTLl (B BlenevdseT LME@IL GL§
HENEVMIDEET CHTLIUTES (PBTMHSHINGHMS MPIILIETEH6LL L 6V.

3. NAITA ploeassrea 0sres QsTLjurs Beoeydlas Uysdmeanser umm
Ceurgemen Caemauenw CQUBBIG OCETeiTeN6L.

4. sBGurgisiien Wireless VPN OQasr@gdenw o flueurm Cuamibevid, ig Qsmjume
Ursdenensenen Qe seBOsTsiened, Wired VPN  Osrgd) geper Gemeussit
Qe Hew GOsETATENED LBEBIL CHTGHH MW 2 _(HeUTH GUSBHME &L LQBT
wraIl L @eVINe0ESHMS LieeaL(BdHS aueneowenolisntl UL He@  [HLallgdhemndsemer
ComsTsiTenen.

5. eg BHpeuensH et www.ssb.gov.lk  FreuCsa suemevwenioli @enemiuid HoNdms
o flweurm BevL (PenBUBHIH60.

6. HMELMID SINUEVHID WTEOUL L HVUEVBHLD 6160 LIUMSI6H  H6urest] 616m60UIemIDLI’L
LB euaTurmeT sisiTauBens o flu GaTPBu®G Bemeoulled Cuemissd LBBIL
FL&STVLILBSHSH60 LOBHID eueneoWenoLIL] cusibLmmeT CaoHemeusemen Mlemmey GCFUIH60.

7. Databack up & BErei@sHrmL OuBLIS CsmeiTened WBBID W&HB6T EuBISUTG6IT6N
urgiaTiy Qui' L &&HF60 FHresenen CFLOHH60.

\ 23 2 56588 FHLLHGMHG QewPBuUBSH S0 LM BIL DSHDIL & Qgrruiuu(b‘u')/




QlhLMh DAMbosUD SHondsiian 2014

o AT &P

1. gFapasl utHETIL 2 5HCWTEHHT (HHausd OHTHevEI_LWD) 01
2. &9 BHmeuTS U6 01
3. @ewewily SiFH& 01
4. sl GaimevdA L o gellwmeny (GLosTOummeir) 01
5. seawie GeuemevHH L 2 SHellwmeny (sueiGUTHsIT) 01

2. spall urgistiy Ufle
2.1. Jysren uewflasit

¢ @UueLSwid BEID Fupsl uTHISTUL 2 655 HLHme  LFsmyeud CFuighed LBEpID
SN BHBHHOFUIHED BLOUYHMBHMET HILLOL 60 WOBBID HewL (LPeBLILIGSHSH60

¢ Fapsl urgsmiy 2 5655 @uianalwsd FHILHMS BOL(WPMBLUUGHHO OQHTLIUTS
SHHLHMS BHOL (WdBULGHSID 2 HHCWTeHHTEemen LBEID RevdeTs GClaTemiL
wésemen alleiliLemiTaLl BouHBE BLOUQHMS 61[BHHIH6V.

¢ om5Bxpss5 HLLW QsTLjurs eflfllysue el Qusear Ly SIE&HHNSHMSH
APHRIGSHBE Chemauwimenr BLoUgHMBHM6N BGoBOETsiTeeD.

¢ Uer seuenemliiuemy CFsh HH0SSTE 2 flu euflésarl Ledlener Gom O e (B
CFVIHHIHVIBHTET GHBlHSH UTEOLSHHHD, 6Umd UBBIFSFL(H 6UOHIGHSH6L.

¢ omsHHaTHaflar UyFdlamasmens HTHHe0, QFwsd QwHeH meweoulled 2 eiien
SIM &S HauTasmen Wew B QFWBUBL BHMVS G LIBBIMNSBGHSH CHemeuwmer
RUOBIGHMET  SHIL_L LOIL 6V.

¢ HMEVMID DNIUVBHSIG FPSLl UTHISTUL BHILD 25 WIeUl L SIVI6UEVSHBISHEN6TULD
phHauslHEH CFmey BLoNGHMEIM6NH CFWOH ML 661 CmOBTeTEN HL6UIQHMB
1(BSHH6L.

¢ pPpauaE & 2 & HOwWTessh HTiaseT LRBILY QUIFH WS H6T QU HE &6
BWaBmB Pmauhd @ULSIW 2 5658 FLLHMHEF CFWBLESHANSHE
BLOUYHME  61(H&HSH6VL.

22. Gomeu SIVGHBEHD OTEILL DIEVIEIVOSHMHISETHLD

¢ 2 malF Brwer, guieaLsWL, sTUUDISIWL CwWUTHL 6I6aTBTH HMEVEMLD
SIIAIVBEHB0 04 CFemer SieVGHH6ME eP6VLD L 6UISHMBSH6IT HemBGauBBLILIGS 16w
HH60 LTI L QFwWesmGalD Il L SaaIe0sE&E6T eHTUlSsEl UL BHeiTensiL e

wra’ L Qgweoreny, LyCss QFweorsrny, Faps GFemey o@Hamfl, &lgmo SH&Tf, Fepjss

S LBOw gmeru HHSTID SefdslulL s dgsnfleeiss o re guiasiul

SHLLb CFwBUGSHHL LBSSIBEI. /




/ QUIHLMHE &l@&@)&ﬂ;&) &m&&rﬁdjmﬁ) 2014

2 _550WnssHiTH6I.
¢  wrel L &STAWreOWRISEHSHE Wil L @emewily 2 &HHCWTsHHTHe, LBEPID 2 FHail
uenfles Gupellerml Bwldslul BeTenel, SeuTserfler cpeod wTeUlL GFwBUTBSEmeN
ol BLISSHISD, wHDIw Gemewliyd Qsuished, Crry U Csilysser Curears
BLIgHMmBH6T BombsTeeniBaslsimen.
¢ OQure BeauTes Smwsdar cpsod CeuellulLILUGHETB FBHI BHURISEDHS G DDLU
wreul LF Ggweorenitser, LIFGss Gaweoreniaeien cpsod &Fmo 2 HHCWTHHHTHEHDHE
BHLMIDE Tl QOIBTE IAHBTID eMeSUULBHTENHIL 8T, DAHH 2 HHOWTHSHHTH 66w
ool 2 FHCHFFHI L HWHF CFWBLBHSHID BLENYHMBH6T CombasTeeniiLL (HeumaleTmet.
¢ UeCoup SIMWEFTHET, Hlenewd H6NMIGS6T MBI [H3I6)6UTE & ETHL 68T 6 631 (15169 63T [ Sl
QFwBUGHHID Cural, o6t 2 HFHCWTEHSHTHeMeT URsaTlmULL CUBBIE CEBTaTaSHBE
BLONYHMSB 6T1(HHBLILIL (HETTerI.
gend uTHISTUYL Uflelar SHenevend SigieuevssH e 2amPlul] @&
UGB B w s smr mblsn s
1. Org) QuIgl (WeTewwmeTT (Fepsll UTSHISTIL]) 01
2. 2. g0l QuTg WwaTewwrerT(Fapsll urgisriy) 01
3. e.gal QuTg wartawwestT(guieigwb/sriyspis) 01
4.

(LPSBTEDLOWITATT HAT/ E)EMEUOTLILITGITIT 6T 2=

a. 2. Mg OarLiuTer Gamel 01
b. &TUYMIF GFHTLTUTET B 66l 01
C. geysd OFTLiTumear Gsemey 01
d. elafiCWTaHSH60 (PESTELOWTETT 01
€. B)eILLITETT 6T 03
5. paremwHEHIe 2 FHeluwimeny 14
6. SIVUVS 2_FHTWT6ry 2
Qrg s 26

TaIl L Sig6Nevds 2emPfull G

1. Tl L Sen6wrlILIT6NITSH6IT 37
2. e1(p@&INemeTEhIT 15
3. SlVeNend 2 Selwimeni 17

Qg gLd 69

-




QUBHLTHS ADGBOSUD SHoudbstiain 2014

-

24. swsl untgieniy guiendu 2 568xsdH FH LD
20140 et B FHU UTHSTUY @ULSIW SHILLSHFSMEG WLITaLL WLLLGSHI6D
v HHIHOBTEMIL. LW SMISHHTH6NEH UL
8w e’ L ib/gpsen e 2014
01 Q& (pIDL 55
02 SHLOLIQDT 1066
03 HEHS HIOD 92
04 &l 42
05 LOMT & & 60y 716
06 DAOUTHCHTL 6L 936
07 sl 18
08 CaH&MEmeL 936
09 HEONTLY. 1097
10 LOIT & & 6m6IT 34
11 BleUQTeSW 706
12 S HBHTEHED 2342
13 USHSHaTiD 1725
14 Uglemer 1096
15 QLOIT 60T} T 8566V 128
16 DIBITTSYTID 30
17 QUITELEITAITIIEME 09
18 SIDOUTED] 1052
19 B\ BHTEILONEL 66
20 0L L_&&arTiy 214
21 aleflEpTé s 2468
22 WITPLITERILD 448
23 LOGOTGOTTY 89
24 (PsvEmeVZ6Y 892
25 EJEMEDILI 191
QTG SID 15968




-

QUBLTHS dNEsUD SHaudbsiian 2014

2.5 2014 oo eiged LFGULETEST QF eI SIS0 &6
afugin GTGT 6T & B & IHULI&HET
@U'_IG){L@UJL'D Qa@é,gjg,s{) 19789 168,119,205.03
yeoril LeNSOHTOL  0FQISH HISH6LH6IT 97 2,137,093.39
USSP WL HerevdHeTer LaibOHToL  C0FaIHSH60H6 05 76,000.00
WY o Hes0dHSTar TFHThed GHTHLUTY 26 506,148.00
W WL Heeodemear LaibesToL QFaiHSe0HaT 01 30,000.00
QUOT I 170,868,446.42
26 2014 o pediped IhEHSHasafllkhHbgh Sipafl L uewid
DIBHSSHEUTHMeT GFTHFHIH QHMTETATED LOPDID H6LDEILILISHID & 6L
SipalH ed QHTLTUTES LIGOoTLD
(emum)
Carimis QBmeTeNeLBHEHHETN CoTHSH CHTENSD *5,324,995.00
auhid o Te QUDDIG QEHTETETLLL L SHEE60ILI LswoID 36,096,202.00
MCsF QawevdheNam e QUDDIG QHTETATUIUL L SHEIE60IL UGoID 22,038,425.05
HUTED DIgeushEaNEN 1H QUDDIS QEHTETaTILL L SH6EDaNIL LD 92,842,590.24
.. 156,302,212.29
QLT HHLD
2.7 2014 @b Wpeinged CopGsmetemiul L. LWDpIebSe0&msT, BHLIOTHD GFmeu
wppId  eNGiljeTay L 60 Goumend SI L hiHT
aluyb eTeiTenNBem | GFeva](ebHum)
&
QUILAWID LBDIL Fpsll uTHSTUY THHSH CoremensHa LD 77 371,169.00
. o . s 03 75,155.00
ot L wlLsPHed uflgelily elipm GeusmeS S L b
ore L  LLLGHO — QFweliphsd  SmsSIaTEmen  UHILNSHSH0 31
CouemsudhGIL_L LD




2.8.

3.

UBLTHS DPEad SHaudbsiien 2014

Fgapall urtgistiy Ufeller Uyédlenenasit

LIl L SIIVEEIGEHS G QemewliygF OFwiglsien 2emflwit @apeflerT WL GUUGSHSILLL
Slenaflled 2 _aiengarmed BGryy Sweoufl par &P o HCHFH HIL LW OFTLIUTSE
allefiliysmimeyl L 60, S GFTULEF CFUIH0, HeuenewiF FhHTHHemens CaofldhadHsd saTUIBRISGHTS
Fgemuuwlenr Gprgs &SLBUUTLIgEL .6veundh Siglariseflss Caemsusensnit QUBPIS Gameien Gouswiig
IBUGSEL.

Ny&ary)eflenbugliuGHeHe0 BLOIYSMBHEHEHETE GUTHUWeNe) B Geveomenipuflermed L6
ol &, SIFH omL & LBEID UB eflembugliuGdHHe0 BHLENYSHMEBE6T LsveTearomer oL L & gle0
BoUuGILa, RHaT &HTFewILTS 2 565585 SHLLHme NHASHIUBSHHID FwBuTh WHSH
&HUICBW RHEHH60.

uulp &l Qumm &em 2 &HO0WTEHSHSHT aflu@Gld ocrow ewlldbmd IFH &M &6 B6e» L ullarmed
2 HHCWTHHST Gemvplunp sremuBausbearmsd, yHw o HHCWTsHHTEemen BCFToHgis OdTew®
SINTEEDEG ULIBE eupmid CFameus@ IDTHSHIHE0

Bbs @uadus SHLLSHBEG FoLTssF QFuUBUBHEB alausrTullss guiaLsw o &8hss
L LSHF0 @uieHwd CUBIBTHESE @UILSWID CFNIGHTHHH STTERIOTS &6 oL L 60
GubUT. B BLAOIYSHMEHEHHEG SHML gBUBHD LB DIELEVTIE LSl SIS ST HMm6NEF
Crihmies OCamatausm@ oflpdFd) DMLHD, DSHHIL6 UBGNUILF OFUISH DiIMISSHSHaITH6T
SHoUMEF FHHTU Lewild QFeVISHHINmS il BHelBHev.

Bl Lifley
uenflas6ir

HIEGSBMNS SWTNHHVID BBID Hemib@ IANHMEHmen 2 MeUTml HeL (LPenBLLGHHF
@&Fs06VRVILD.

PUILHW 2 H685F FHI LGHBG OUBDIS OBTETHEIB UMGHMS S ENaled I 1QenUIL]
OCubmiIs Osmeiten (PY&HEB ANHHHL (WPHSH CFUISHEL.

SMBHHUTHEHS G ISHTHS QUIeLSH WD CFNSHHID CurEIb gemsw OC&THLILI6|EHm6N
Crausbgid Curaid siuBens o Mweurm Wempulemid swrfdge.

MSE HMHmE (WPmpWTsll Cuenll BHmL (LPHBLLIGSHSHIHEL.

WaTmWwSH Sl LeflsehssTEan HmyCsnl BEHID AMLFHBGLD HoUMENIDH G & 6)6n6w
FomlulssiuL Geuswigul HFHE FaBenmd SHWUTTHSHH60.

197140 Yemiiged 38D RevEd BIFHF FLLES O alHeEndE& MW QUBLIHS BHFHdH
FBeBsh SWHHe wBp o M SPEmemu SabSTUITNHEGE FLTLISHSH6.
AMLTHS aufe] OFevadh HLHmE SHWThdHHs0

WPETOWSH HIUSHSHBEG CHmeuwmed &iOTaImSmen BN OETETUSB ST &8 6)608 M6l

/

QU LPHIGHFH60.




/’

3.1

>

3.2

QUIHLMHS DPNEHOSUD SHoudseriau 2014

QuTGl afl_WIkise

IOWSFH HTCSTEEL  6TIPHEL, HMHGHHONSH SWITNHSHL, UewyD FLoUeTHMS
sWTHSe0 6T  SHTULUHSSUUL BaTengl. LISTHSL 18 @eol g Jieney
PUeLSWID QFVSSULGUGIL 6T, HTH LITHD dHoWwhbdeTer Smow  euhidssr 900
O omL & UOLSIID 6UPHGHSH6D GCLODOST6TATULH TSI

SPCUTEI SOUL HHID ADWOHGI6TOT SHDHeT 6UhE  Gevhend 6uhid), HPId CHIW
Gy  eumd  eTETUIDHMIL TH  AMHS HeUTHeIlET  HeUmad  HL L 6Thi&H6IT
CsaNbalubsed HHp&Dg. Geusll BIHHNDL GFTPL YfualTaehdsTed sugai
QeuefBTL_ (B mreowd sandestamd (RFC)

Pl feallsr oot &

ugal giéung EaRaiisms
Urg) QUTG (WeTELWTsTT () 01

o Sal QUTE WHTLWTSTT (H8) 01
(WeTeowmeTt (Ha)) 01

Ueolld  AipafiHueuT 01
SHOEGL UG6UT6TT 01
(PSBTMWHHIN 2 SHelWImeT 07
Qurg s 12

4 o eonmdd dandsTwal Ly

4.1 uenllseir

¢ 2 6eNd HiTeuTd SL LMWL WBDID AHBMTHHIUHHO CUMTUIENTENU SHTLOTE S EH60
wBEID Bireursd BLeugbmasseile (WearGabBmpn wBpId omflur Gealer OFmeuulls
FTHMN HIHWSH UTITL(HH6D

¢ QaETHéH®60 MMRIGPHMET HOL (PMOBLULUGSHSH wB@ib Ursrer Bifeursd wimpib
ara0Feve), FLLH S Lmselsd @GULILLUL Bsiten @menwurlenl Lfggge60.

¢ NPBLTSSHD BLOIRSMESH6T WHBEIDL CFTHaHs QEBT6Temed HL 6UIgdH M 6rl 6
(weiGeuBmd BEId QeuBnlenws LIf&ggev.

¢ Conpgiboeien Hiteursd BEID LTHISTImU LFLFHEH60 //




QLTS DINGBOaUD Gaudbsiian 2014

¢ saallsGLUBGSHSHID SIeysen LHREDILD SHeren| euemeow U L6 LTS
uf_F&HHe60.

¢ aBLThS GewppllL Sflemssds @ SmbLW UH W S LEG6T 103 @Lw
CouemevsH Sl L misemen HenL (PedBLILIGSHSH6T (pBGuTEeme Lfldghsev.

4.2. HLMDH6IT

WPSHSHOOWTE HITEUTS  [HL6UIQ 6N EHEH6IT

¢+ CGauemev afllugs @My, Gauemev efluy, LHBDIDL AW ESIUL L 2mfluT oy eed
Fwemens Ufl Fghae.

¢ o fluiT@ueme Csiregis Csmeiensd BBID Gwelugd Camemetsmul UL &5HeH6e0

¢ 2 AUITGHID QUmMS BB CFsdeHsd WLBBID IGPDBEmeT LIFL &&5H60.

¢ pooaiflF smis BB CHTES HLONgbMSBHMmeT LIFL 888560

¢ omfluir ellglupemm Bitaursd WwBEId e wens Biteurs BLelgbmesmen LIFL&&8g60

¢ sl CFISSHIHH WBEID LTSS BLeugbmesamen LfL &dge60.

¢ ugmfgHe0 BLaSmS LBDIL &SI SMAUY WHEID UTHISTIL HLEUIYE D8 86 6T
ufl_FHaH60.

¢ gloopBsf Upsleorushensd CQuUBBIE CBT6Tensd WHBEID DIBISHEHI HEUHEILI LIGHILD
Craflgmamev LIfLFdbsHe0.

¢+ GOmmeieuee) BLoUHMBHMET LIfLFdH5H60

¢ SmaHSH FOUGHHW BB  cpeuser  QFevelammisenen LIFL &0

¢ ABE BEUHEG LHDID BHOES SPEms HwTihbHmen UL HlHE60

¢ MAUULILED BLoUgHmBHMeN LI FdHH60

¢ BOHG DMWHMS BEID BHeoelemss SPlEmes sHwridsmer Ul &ghaHe0

UIPIBL & SH60

¢ umsefiiys QFuwiGeurt <y Gy wBEID efleemiLlILSSTRIGmen Sewellll LIg5He0
LBEID 2 BISH USSHIHRISEN6T PRS0 eTeTLeBens UL &&eH60

¢ SHEUMENILI LIGNIBIGMET DIGILILISH60 OBEID Heusb@& UHHmev UL FdHHe0

¢+ Upgluevsit OFandhsdemev LIFL FleHaHeo

¢ OMBSHHNSHHHH BRGL Curgd umIb OCFasHHIGHmev LIFLFlghed

¢ Guwur B pLeNgSHmBH6T BBID Couemevd I L misemen LFL Fl&HHe60.

/




QUL THS DPbodud seuberian 2014

Page 21

¢+ &6 Couemevh A Lmusenen LIfL fl&HgHe0

¢ alCsL YUie] BHLENYHMEBHEN

¢+ BFL &L Lemenaeit

¢ BWEBTOUCNT HlOWEHBMS S G CFL YUI6|HEHS ST LFHN6T 6lIPMHI G 60

BL_6)19 & 60 & &H 61T
43 HMEHSHIUIR| IDBHID (PSTOWHSHIN G Fal LD

20142yl <Y6eMTIQ6L HEMIGBHTUIR| WDBDID (PHTEMDSHHINS GH(1Y Fnl LD BBWDHS BT &6

¢+ 2014 guged 09y Had)
¢ 2014 gyuserol 1l Had)
¢ 2014 w@&buU 18yb FHad)

44 2014 b SYERIQED (PATENEUSHS 2 _61T6NS HEMBBTUIR] DN

¢ amEsl Wb SHamel usd uflrBpn wHBEw CFBIILG SewdaEsd melIyF

CFuigHe. - oflsma @ev. 1
- ofidamed 6o, 2

¢ QES®LUYS &L LU, UL CFFUY QUBIGUWmB WwHmi o6 swj & erfle
61630160011 &b 6M B

* SEBSHIHUTHMET P CaTiLsF QeuimHed, eflemewiiul Lgeukisemen el LBSHSH60
BEID 2 BISHBENET 6UPMHIEGH60

¢ SRBSHHHHOMHHEH BHRSWETHEHSHTE CBTHLILIOTOGEET ILPHIGHSH

¢+ SRS 2aPlfseTer ummd - GeuefBuirsd WHBEID 6Seyse6it

¢ Qeuum (G sewLen WHUIB - (WHeoTeuH SHeuenew 2014

¢+ sewad BEBID Sewel BTG BeMen LTHISTLIL

¢ Blemeowimesr QersHgHisest LTl WHBEID Senehdlwbems UL &5eH60

¢ QUILBWID ClFISHSHIHED

¢ UTHISTUL LOBE@ID FETHTY HevF CFeme

¢ sbuUeEISEHD Coughen(pd

¢ BT BLEIB6T

¢ wraLL QFWeSD WHBEID HMEVLEF QFWNSHHBETS STSHTHH6T EULPMHIGHH60 /




L

L

*

L4

slemmenwill Lfl” &g gHe0

@rHHryf reu’ L SieNeIe0sLD
GMHBIHEL LOTEUL L. SIGVIENEVSHLD
QuTGevTeTL BTBIENEY LOTEUL L SIVI6NEVEHLD

S HBHTEMILOEN6Y LOTEUL L SIEVIUEVSHLD

all@FL gl H6iT
¢+ slalmsssie0al6T BLaIgHMBDHT WLHBEID (LPaTGeIBmLD

¢ BoosIUflF FRIBHH6 demibend UFL FHaHe0

4.5 2 ellensd samissTule] Ufelar ugel wBpid CeubmrLmisei

ugel SIWILGHBSLILLL 31.12.2013gb FHag)
cTenTenf&HmnS Srewri L GLmir

9 6eNed SHemtbsTUleurentT 01 01

860015 B TUIGUT6TTIT 02 01

LeUIGOITUIE)  SIEVI6U6VEIT 02 01

QUHLTHS dNbdWb SHoubstie)n 2014

CeuBmiL1b

01
01




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
1.1.Domicile and Legal Form

Sri Lanka Social Security Board established by Act No. 17 of the year 1996 by the
parliament of Domestic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka which had been revised by act
no.33 of the year 1999 and while expanding its are of services further, under the
Ministry of Social Services and Social Welfare is at present actively functioning under
the Ministry of Finance and Planning. The head ofﬁce is located at No. 18, Rajagiriya
Road, Rajagiriya, Sri Lanka.

1.2 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The main function of Sri Lanka Social Security Board is to certify the provision of a
monthly pension and social security benefits for those citizen of Sri Lanka who are not
entitled a government pension and through this system of pension and social security

benefits scheme, arrangements are well instituted for the payment of a monthly
pension, partial and total incapacitation benefits and death gratuity.

1.3 The Number of Employees

The number of employees at the end of the year was 170

2  BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of Compliance. °
The financial statements of Sri Lanka Social Security Board comprise the Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Financial Performance, Cash Flow Statement, and
notes to the financial statements. These statements are prepared in accordance with

the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAs) laid down by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL).

2.2. Basis of Measurement

The financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost Basis.

4
No adjustmentfs%ave been made for inflationary factors in the financial statements
2.2 Functional and presentation Currency.

These financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Sri Lanka
Social Security Board functional currency.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These accounting policies set out bellow have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in these financial statements.

-

3.1. Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of Property, plant and equipments is the cost of acquisition or construction
together with any expenses incurred in bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use. Subsequent to the initial recognition as an asset at cost, revalued
assets are carried at revalued amount less any subsequent deprecation. thereon. All
other Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation. Where an item of Property, plant and equipments comprises major
components having different useful lives, they are accoynted for as separate item of

Property, plant and equipments.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end.

Property, Plant and Equipment- Received as Grant
Property, Plant and Equipment acquired under any grant are capitalized at cost.

Property, Plant and Equipment other freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Free hold land is stated at cost.

Depreciation is charg"ed on all Property, Plant and Equipment other than freehold
land to write off the cost over the estimated useful lives.

Depreciation has been provided for the year on pro-rata basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on straight line method as mentioned
below, further, that the all Property, Plant and Equipment have been accounted at cost
method as prescribe in the SLPSAS 7 - Property, Plant & Equipment.

1. Motor vehicles » 20%
2. Plant Machinery & Equipment - 25%
3. Computer and other fixed assets 25%
4. Communication 20%
5. Furniture & Office Equipment 10%
6. Building ' 4%

7. Others '# - 10%.
8. Soft Ware ' 25%

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefit is expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of the asset. (Calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement in
the year the asset is derecognized.
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Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of Property, Flant and Equipment in
order to restore or maintain the future economic benefit expected froni originally
assessed standard of performance is recognized as an expense when incurred.

3.2 Inventories

The inventories used during the financial year had been charged to the income &
expenditure statement at cost. )

Balance stock has been valued at cost, selling price or net realizable value whichever is
lower.

3.3. Short Term Investment

Investments in money market instruments with a maturity less than one year are
treated as short term investment and are stated at cost.

3.4. Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and held at bank.

3.5. Cash flow Statement

Cash flow Statement has been prepared using the indirect method.
3.6. Liabilities and Provisions

Liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when there is a present obligation as a
result of past events,.the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits. Obligations payable at the demand of the
creditors or within one year of the balance sheet date are treated as current liabilities

in the Balance sheet. .

Provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Sri Lanka Social Security
Board has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the
obligation.

3.7. Taxation

Tax expenses reported in the financial statement and computed in accordance with
the provision of the Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006 and its amendments thereto.

‘a

3.8 Emﬁloyee Benefits
L. Define Contribution Plan.

Obligation to define contribution plan are recognized as an expenses in the income
statement as incurred. The Sri Lanka Social Security Board contributes 12% and 3% of
gross emoluments of employees to Provident Fund and Trust Fund respectively.
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iI. Define Benefit Plan

Gratuity is a define benefit plan. The Sri Lanka Social Security Board is liable to pay
gratuity in terms of the relevant statute. In order to meet this liability , a provision is
carried forward in the balance sheet, equivalent to an amount calculated base on a
half month’s salary of the last of the financial year of all employees for each completed
year of service, commencing from the first year of service.

Provision is made for retirement gratuity for all employees in respect of gratuity
payable under the payment of gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983. This item is grouped under
non current liabilities in the balance sheet.

According to The Treasury, a fund is not necessary, as they will grant the funds when
required. ,

3.9. Revenue Recognition

3.9.1 Revenue Recognition

Enrolment fees and premium from contributors are accounted on receipt basis whilst
interest and all other income is accounted on accrual basis.

3.9.2 Expenditure

All expenditure incurred in the running of the board has been accounted on accrual
basis and all expenditure incurred in the acquisition, extension or improvement of
assets of a permanentnature in order to carry on or increase the earning capacity of
the Board has been treated as capital expenditure.

3.10. Comparative information

-

Where necessary, comparative figures have been rearranged to conform to the current
year présentation.

3.11. Events occurring after balance sheet date

All material post balance sheet events have been considered and where appropriate
adjustment or disclosures have been made in respective note to the financial
statement.

3.12. Commitments and contingencies
4
Contingencies afe possible assets or obligations that arise from a past event and

would be confirmed only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future
events, which are beyond the Sri Lanka Social Security Board’s control.
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3.13.  Accounting of Grants
i Government Grants

The accounting policy adopted for Government Grants including the methods of
presentation are as follows.

a. Government Grants for purchase of assets are récognized as income over
the periods of useful life of the assets. ’

b. Other grants received from Fund as well as expenses thereon have been
incorporated in the Profit & Loss.

3.14 Investment

Investment in fixed deposit and short term deposit has been stated at cost. Income from
such investments has been accounted on accrual basis.

3.15 Funds

Social Security Development Fund is created by total collection from persons who
exceeded 60 years of age and paid only less than 25% of their due contribution.

Social Security Incentive Fund is created on the basis of incentive payable for the relev'aht

year.
i

Social Security Fund and Social Security Insurance Fund is created on the basis of 85% &
15 % respectively on remained fund collection after allocating to the above funds.

‘a
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2014 '
NOTE 2014 2013
Rs Rs
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH IN HAND AND BANK S 9,648,999 3,978,759
DEPOSITS 10 116,000 75,000
ADVANCES 11 16,135 6,900
STAFF LOAN 12 2,767,002 3,058,711
OTHER'ASSETS 13 171,350,054 118,029,324
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 183,898,190 125,148,624
NON CURRENT ASSETS o
INVESTMENT 14 1,720,813,988 1,622,672,141
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 15 224,724,712 237,951,295
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,945,538,700 1,860,623,436
TOTAL ASSETS 2,129,436,890 1,985,772,130
LESS:
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BANK OVERDRAFTS. 16 - .
OTHER LIABILITIES 35,982,897 25,003,080
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES f 35,982,897 25,003,080
NET CURRENT ASSETS 147,915,293 100,145,614
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 17 14,090,539 12,521,173
|TOTAL LIABILITIES 50,073,435 37,524,253
TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,079,363,454 1,948,247,877
FINANCED BY .
ACCUMILATED FUND - 18 ' (15,593,131) (10,642,938)
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY PENSION FUND 19 1,524,561,462 1,421,371,852
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY INSURANCE FUND 20 329,810,837 282,094,266
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY INCENT/E FUND 21 2,638,490 2,635,632
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY DEVELOPMENT FUND 22 7,156,877 8,584,323
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY*ELDERS FUND 23 2,208,892 2,396,025
GOVERNMENT & FUND GRANTS 24 228,580,028 241,808,716
' 2,079,363,454 1,948,247,877

*The Accounting policies on pages 1to 5 and notes on pages 10-16 form an integral part of these Finanacial Statements. The Board of

‘Directors is responsible for the presentation and presentation of these Finacial Statements. mesé\\f\lnancial Statements were

Dhammika Padukka
General Manager

= s

S. Kariyawasam
Chairman
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2014

2014

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE PERIOD

NOTE 2014 2013
Budget Actual Actuzl
Rs Rs Rs
REVENUE 1
INTEREST INCOME 1.1 - 204,783 637,407
(::F;ANTS 1.2 81,428,000 81,276,400 81,066,426
OTHER INCOME 1.3 - 25,509,155 22,408,255
TOTAL REVENUE 81,428,000 106,990,337 104,112,087
OPERATING EXPENSES
PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS 2 | 58,247,000.00 59,887,975 54,481,275
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 3 ‘1,088,000.00 1,087,289 829,341
SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLE ITEMS | 4 7,520,000.00 7,517,384 6,115,773
MAINTENANCE 5 3,627,000.00 3,625,734 2,475,018
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6 9,215,000.00 9,220,803 10,616,195
OTHER EXPENDITUﬁE 7 2,327,000.00 2,326,185 1,500
DEPRECIATION 8 - 22,448,843 20,121,558
TOT;QL EXPENSES 82,024,000 » 106,1i4,-21_3 94,640,661
(596,000) 876,124 9,471,426

1'1. ‘ﬂ

Note: The deficit is recovered by using remained recurrent brought forward from 2013
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Surplus / (Deficit) for the year

Less:
Profit on sale of fixed assets
Amortization of Capital Grant
Previous Year Adjustment
Add : Depreciation for the year

Provision for gratuity

Operating Deficit before Working Capital

Decrease of Inventories

Increase of trade & other receivables

Increase of pre payments

Decrease of Accrued Expences & Payables

Gartuity paid during the year

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Proceedes from sale of fixed assets

Investment

Net Cash Flow from Investment Activities
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Net Receipt of Internal Funds
Capital Grants
Net Cash Flow From Fisancing Activities
NET CASH USED

Césh & Cash Equivalents as at 01/01/2014

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31/12/2014

2014 2,013
Rs | Rs

876,124 9,471,426

(3,045,993) (2,272,800)

(22,448,843)
(5,826,317)

22,448,843
2,090,595
(5,905,591)
240,233
(53,269,254)
(50,235)
10,979,817
(521,229)

(42,620,668)

(48,526,258)

(9,636,319)
3,460,000

(98,141,847)

(104,318,166)
149,254,509
9,220,155
158,514,664
5,670,240
3,978,759

9,648,999

(20,121,558)

20,121,558
2,969,497

- 10,168,123
(1,019,500)
72,565,115
10,100
(8,575,562)
(420,302)

62,559,851

72,727,974

(218,023,515)
2,894,894
(103,253,513)
(318,382,134)
243,961,085
13,680,000
257,641,085 |
11,986,925

(8,008,167)

3,978,759 |

Final Accounts 2014

Sri Lanka Social Security Board




: SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
- STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2014

Funds Grants Accumulated - Total
Fund
Balance as at 1st Janua4ry 2013 1,699,648,532 70,173,930 (70,729,807) 1,699,092,656
Prior year ad}tstments 19,206,969 (50,132,224) 50,6 15,443 19,690,189
Transfer durihg the year (1,773,402) 221,767,010 9,471,426 229,465,033
Balance as at 31st December 2013 : 1,717,0823-,099 241,808,716 (10,'642,938) 1,948,247,878
Balance as at 1st January 2014 1,717,082,099 241,808,716 (10,642,938) 1,948,247,878
Prior year adjustments | | (1,489,880) - (5,826,317) (7,316,197)
Transfer during the.year 150,784,338 (13,228,688) 876,124 138,431,774
Balance as at 31st December 2014 1,866,376,557 228,580,028 (15,5‘.93,131) 2,079,363,454
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NOTES

INTEREST - OTHER INCOME
LOAN TO FUND

1.2 - GRANTS

GOVERNMENT GRANT - RECURRENT
1.3 - OTHER INCOME

SUNDRY INCOME

SALE OF CONDEMNED & CAPITAL ITEMS
DIFFERED REVENUE

81,428,000.00

81,276,400.00

14,318.60
3,045,992.60
22,448,843.32

NOTE 01 2014 2014 2013
INCOME BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL
Rs Rs Rs
1.1 - INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST - DISTRESS LOAN - 103,250.22 104,806.81
INTEREST - SPECIAL ADVANCE - 3,815.94 3,222.18
- 97,716.47 529,377.58

81,066,426.00

13,896.10
2,272,800.19
20,121,558.31

TOTAL INCOME

81,428,000.00

106,990,337.15

104,112,087.17

NOTE 02 2014 2014 2013
|EXPENCES BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs* Rs Rs
PERSONAL EMOLUMENTS :
PERSONAL EMOULMENTS - SALARIES & WAGES 45,630,000.00 | 45,629,995.05 40,086,628.72
PERSONAL EMOULMENTS - OVERTIME & HOLIDAY PAYMENT 699,000.00 698,019.53 438,698.55
PERSONAL EMOULMENTS -ALLOWANCE < BOARD 187,200.00 187,200.00 193,200.00

IPERSONAL EMOULMENTS - OTHER ALLOWANCES 5,286,800.00 5,286,459.98 5,480,570.65

PERSONAL EMOULMENTS - EPF 4,719,000.00 4,718,875.23 4,249,168.27
PERSONAL EMOULMENTS - ETF 1,203,000.00 1,202,015.78 1,063,511.27
PERSONAL EMOULMENTS - GRATUITY ) 522,000.00 2,165,409.00 2,969,497.25
TOTAL . - 58,247,000.00 | 59,887,974.57 54,481,274.71
Note: Gratuity expence includes provision for gratuity 2014.
NOTE 03 2014 2014 2013
TRAVELLING EXPENCES BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs .Rs Rs
TRAVELLING - DOMESTIC 1,088,000.00 1,087,288.65 829,341.42
TOTAL 1,088,000.00 1,087,288.65 829,341.42

‘e

NOTE 04 “ 2014 2014 2013
SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLE ITEMS BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs Rs Rs
SUPPLIES - STATIONERY 3,250,000.00 3,249,268.30 1,833,778.17
SUPPLIES - FUEL & LUBRICANT 2,516,000.00 2,514,204.74 2,087,058.57
SUPPLIES - OTHERS - ADVERTISING 757,750.00 757,732.00 1,356,224.36
SUPPLIES - UNIFORM 116,000.00 116,000.00 128,000.00
SUPPLIES - OTHERS - 880,250.00 880,178.95 710,712.38
TOTAL 7,520,000.00 7,517,383.99 6,115,773.48
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NOTE 05 2014 2014 2013
MAINTANANCE BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs Rs ) Rs
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - BUILDING & STRUCTURE 303,000.00 302,263.62 318,255.28
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - PLANT, MACHINERY & EQUIP. 832,000.00 831,619.77 676,914.77
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES - VEHICLES 2,492,000.00 2,491,851.03 1,479,848.20

3,627,000.00

3,625,734.42

2,475,018.25

TOTAL
NOTE 06 2014 2014 2013
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

Rs- " Rs Rs °
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - TRANSPORT 77,000.00 76,602.72 214,083.00
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - TELECOMMUNICATION 3,115,000.00 |  3,114,909.89 2,023,981.70
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - POSTAL CHARGES 964,000.00 963,989.50 506,843.50
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - ELECTRICITY & WATER 3,235,000.00 |  3,234,503.96 2,973,267.70
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - RENTAL & HIRE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 2,775,891.33
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - OTHERS 1,824,000.00| 1,822,979.32|  2,078,967.89
CONTARACTURAL SERVICES - WHT 0.00 7,817.32 43,160.05
AUDIT CHARGES _ - - -
TOTAL 9,215,000.00 |  9,220,802.71 | 10,616,195.17
NOTE 07 2014 2014 2013
OTHER EXPENDITURE : BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

; Rs Rs Rs

OTHER RECURRENT - AWARNES 1,380,000.00 | 1,379,531.60 -
OTHER RECURRENT - LANGUAGE POLICY ] ©947,000.00 946,653.74 1,500.00
TOTAL 2,327,000.00 | 2,326,185.34 1,500.00
NOTE 08 2014 2013
DEPRECIATION Rs Rs
BUILDING 6,164,437.28 |  5211,842.24
MOTOR VEHICLES 4,000,592.91 |  2,636,289.34
COMPUTERS 2,562,297.84 |  3,121,767.78
FURNITURE & OFFICE EQUIPMENT 973,877.05 912,804.70
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT 44 5,993,301.30|  5,976,857.66
COMMUNICATIONS 565,267.78 356,680.12
PLANT & MACHINERY  * 2,071,071.17 | - 1,819,388.21
OTHERS 117,997.99 85,928.26
TOTAL 22,448,843.32 | 20,121,558.31
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CALL DEPOSITS - BOC

479,095.17

NOTE 03 2014 26i3
CASH IN HAND AND BANK Rs Rs
003-1-001-5-0350212 QUEENS - PB 3,000.00 3,000.00
174-100-1200350213 - PB 1,624,575.22 2,044,615.28
174402140350212 - USD 27,186.26 26,359.16
BOC - 228073 62,172.78. 754,893.25
NSB - 1-0-111-010-7557 675,598.98 165,563.20
PB 1001-4-0350-212 (3,904,986.28) (4,262,295.92)
JANAJAYA CALL DEPOSITS 10,682,357.08 ' 4,340,431.92
906,791.91

-+ 9,648,999.21

3,978,758.80

TOTAL

INVESTMENT - RIDEEREKHA
INVESTMENT - SALE OF VEHICLE . -

3,123,150.70

NOTE10 2014 2013
DEPOSITS 'Rs Rs .
FUEL DEPOSIT (2012) 75,000.00 75,000.00
REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS RECEIVABLE 41,000.00 -
TOTAL 116,000.00 75,000.00
NOTE11 2014 2013
ADVANCES Rs Rs
ADVANCES - 3001 - AWARNES PROGRAMME - 3,400.00
ADVANCES -3002 - GOODS & SERVICES - 3,500.00
ADVANCES -3004 - POSTAL 16,135.00 -
TOTAL ' 16,135.00 6,900.00
NOTE 12 ! 2014 2013
STAFF LOAN Rs Rs
STAFF LOAN - 3101 - DISTRESS LOAN 1,285,788.19 1,134,037.84 |
STAFF LOAN - 3102 - FESTIVAL ADVANCE 132,163.19 110,413.19
STAFF LOAN - 3103 - SPECIAL ADVANCE 3,750.00 8,000.00
STAFF LOAN - 3104 - DISTRESS LOAN 2 1,345,300.18 1,806,260.14
TOTAL 2,767,001.56 3,058,711.17
NOTE 13 2014 2013
OTHER ASSETS Rs Rs
INTETEST RECEIVABLE FIXED DEPOSITS- 169,758,402.97 116,455,840.30
STOCKS 1,157,983.70 1,398,217.10
INSURANCE INCOME RECEIVABLE . -
EX-STAFF RECEIVABLE i “263,219.08 175,266.56
INSURANCE PREPAID" A 170,448.30 -
TOTAL- 171,350,054.05 118,029,323.96
NOTE 14 2014 2013
INVESTMENTS Rs Rs. .
INVESTMENT - FIXED DEPOSITS 1,717,590,837.49 1,617,153,979.36
100,000.00 100,000.00

5,418,162.04

TOTAL

1,720,813,988.19

1,622,672,141.40
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

FIXED ASSETS AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2014

R ORI T

MOTE 15.
BUILDING MOTOR VEHICLES FURNTIORE & COMPUTERS COMMUNICATION PLANT - SOFTWARE OTHERS LAND TOTAL
OFFICE EQUIPMENT . & MACHINERY

COST AS'AT 01 JANUARY 2014 153,977,218.66 24,293,827.84 13,938,656.42 19,279,583.79 4,715,284.39 13,812,567.80 23,947,068.20 1,179,979.93 47,854,000.00 302,998,187.03

ADJUSTMENT TO THE-COST (1,435,230.15) 494,081.55 1,230,476.52 197,155.95 (3,769,388.72) (3,282,904.85)

ADDITIONS' 1,766,375.46 4,656,177.61 1,329,316.00 1,839,450.00 45,000.00 9,636,319.07

DISPOSALS * (4,902,221.70) (4,902,221.70)

ADJUSTMENT-TO THE DISPOSAL o N

COST AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 155,743,594.12 22,612,553.60 15,762,053.97 ) 22,349,510.31 4,912,440.34 10,043,17?.08 23,992,068.20 1,179,979.93 47,854,000.00 304,449,379.55
. |ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION . , = -

AS AT 01 JANUARY 2014 6,373,837.59 13,866,418.67 8,176,170.28 13,991,144.76 2,405,451.51 7,847,649.17 11,940,439.87 445,786.21 65,046,898.06

ADJUSTMENT TO THE DEPRECIATION . (1,435,219,32) 494,060.55 1,230,468.52 | 197,149.84 (3,769,318.73) (3,282,859.14)

DEPRECIATION 6,164,437.28 4,000,592.91 973,877.05 2,562,297.84 565,267.78 2,071,071.17 5,993,301.30 © 117,997.99 . 22,448,843.32

DISPOSALS - (4,488,214.30) (4,488,214.30)

ADJUSTMENT TO THE DISPOSAL ’ -

AECUMU LATED DEPRECIATION N -

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 12,538,274.87 11,943,577.96 9,644,107.88 17,783,911.12 3,167,869.13 6,149,401.61 17,933,741.17 563,784.20 . 79,724,667.93

W.D.V AS AT 31-12-2014 143,205,319.25 10,668,975.64 6,117,946.09 4,565,599.19 1,744,571.21 3,893,777.47 6,058,327.03 616,195.73 47,854,000.00 224,724,711.61

- v
Final Accounts 2014
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{NOTE 16 2014 20613 i
OTHER LIABILITIES Rs a5 i
CONTROL A/C - SALARIES - PAYEE - 5,167.43

"JACCURED EXPENSES - OTHER ALLOWANCE 291,000.00 391,250.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - OVERTIME 50,716.42 23,864.42
ACCURED EXPENSES - TRAVELLING 107:369.38 78,932.86
ACCURED EXPENSES - STATIONERY 189,952.00 25,504.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - FUEL 31,180.03 .7,000.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - SUPPLY OTHERS 47,220.00 3,990.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - MAINTENANCE VEHICLES 19,585.60 -
ACCURED EXPENSES - MAINTENANCE PLANT & MACHINERY 6,850.00 .
ACCURED EXPENSES - TRANSPORT 750.00 ;
ACCURED EXPENSES - TELECOMMUNICATION 277,167.32 152,180.61
ACCURED EXPENSES - POSTAL CHARGES 5,355.00 740.00 |
ACCURED EXPENSES - ELECTRICITY & WATER e 202,280.66 194,855.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - CONTARACTURAL SERVICES OTHERS - 158,469.98 113,672.59
ACCURED EXPENSES - RENT & HIRE CHARGES - 570,000.00 | 570,000.00

ACCURED EXPENSES - SALARIES oo 201,265.74
ACCURED EXPENSES - AUDIT CHARGES 326,413.00 326,413.00
ACCURED EXPENSES - WHT PAYABLE 13,580,672.25 9,316,467.24
ACCRUED- DISTRESS LOAN - '47,234.00
ACCRUED- DISTRESS LOAN INTEREST R 672.87 |
ACCRUED- DISABILITY PAYMENT 162,950.00 50,248.00
ACCRUED- INCENTIVE PAYMENT 3,650,530.29' 2,022,734.51
ACCRUED- PENSION PAYMENT 15,699;115.55 11,310,748.42
ACCRUED- REFUNDS 394,154.15 S
RECEIPT IN ADVANCE- SECURITY DEPOSIT 25,000.00 .
REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT ! 30,000.00 4,000.00
EX-STAFF PAYABLE 9,688.95 9,688.95

|RETENTION PAYABLE 146,476.06 146,450.00
TOTAL ' ] 35,982,896.64 25,003,079.64
NOTE 17 2014 2013
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES Rs Rs )
GARUAITY PAYABLE (Note 17 (1)) 13,819,835.63 12,250,469.75
INVESTMENT - ARASSAWA - RASHMI NIMESHA 227,158.00 227,158.00
INVESTMENT - ARASSAWA - RASANI DILINIKA 43,545.00 43,545.00
TOTAL 14,090,538.63 12,521,172.75
NOTE 17(1). e 2014 2013
GRATUITY i Rs Rs
BALANCE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 12,250,469.75 9,701,274.50
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT h - 72,840.25
CHARGE FOR THE YEAR 2,090,595.00 2,896,657:02
GRATUITY PAID DURING THE YEAR 521,229.12 420,302.02
TOTAL ' 13,819,835.63 12,250,469.75
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NOTE 18
ACCUMILATED FUND

2014
Rs

2013

|]s

OPENING BALANCE
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMIENT
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

{10,642,937.94)
(5,826,317.09)
876,124.15

(70,729,206.54)
5C,515,442.77
9,471,425.83

{15,593,130.88

{10,642,937.94)

TOTAL

NOTE 19 2014 - 2013

S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY PENSION FUND . Rs Rs

OPENING BALANCE 1,421,371,852.44 1,429,799,739.56
(1,276,650.05) 11,710,088.49

PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT
THIS YEAR ADJUSTMENT
TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR

*104,466,259.60

(193,100,282.96)
172,962,307.35

TOTAL 1,524,561,461.99 .1,421,371,852.44
NOTE 20 2014 2013
S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY INSURENCE FUND Rs Rs

OPENING BALANCE

282,094,266.48
(213,229.72)

261,911,665.65
2,652,585.57

PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT

THIS YEAR ADJUSTMENT _ - (34,231,285.24)

TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR 47,929,800.09 '51,761,300.50
|TOTAL { 329,810,836.85 282,094,266.48

NOTE21 _ 2014 2013

S.L. SOCIAL SECURITY INCENTIVE FUND Rs Rs

OPENING BALANCE ' 2,635,632.25 624,618.09

PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT , - 4,145,523.95

THIS YEAR ADJUSTMENT 2,857.48 (2,829,504.75)

TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR ' - 694,994.96
[foTAL 2,638,489.73 2,635,632.25

NOTE 22 2014 2013

s.L. SOCIALSECURITY DEVELOPMENT FUND Rs Rs .

: 4,494,782.14

OPENING BALANCE
PREVIOUS YEAR ADJYSTMENT
THIS YEAR ADJUSTMENT

|TRANSFER DURING THE YEAR

8,584,323.02

" 25,055.00
(1,452,501.06)

1,037,040.23
1,953,000.00
1,099,500.65

7,156,876.96

8,584,323.02

TOTAL

15
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NOTE 23 2014 2013
5.L. SOCIAL SECURITY ELDERS FUND Rs fs .
OPENING BALANCE 2,396,025.00 2,547,023.48
PREVIOUS YEAR ADJUSTMENT D (67,565.59)

232,866.64" 332,067.11

INTEREST DURING THE YEAR

~FPAYMENT FOR SENIOR CITIZENS

{420,00G.00)

(415,500.00)

2,208,891.64

- 2,396,025.00

TOTAL
NOTE24 . 2014 2013
GOVERNMENTS & FUND GRANTS Rs Rs _
CAPITAL- GOVERNMENT 29,110,967.33 30,223,629.69
VEHICLE- GOVERNMENT ' 68,800.00 528,800.00
CAPITAL -FUND 199,400,260.73 211,056,286.69
TOTAL 228,580,028.06 241,808,716.38
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD
Investment Schedule as at 31.12.2014

Date of Amount of Investment (Rs) Int, Rate Interest Recelvable WHT Payable
Investee/Bank Certifieate No. Investment| Maturity | Collection 2014| interest 2014 (Rs.) Value (Rs.} Perlod P.A__| Total Interest (Rs)! Maturlty Value {Rs) | Total WHT (Rs.) 2013 2014 2013 2014
P8 174600100014038-3 12-12-14] 11-01-15 1,513,150.70 1,513,150.70 |imonth 4.00% 5,140.57 1518,291.27 411.25 3,316.51 . 26534
HOFC FD00000046 23-01-14| 23-01-15 7,935,000.00 $0,000,000.00 57,935,000.00 |12months 10.50% 6,083,175.00 64,018,175.00 486,654.00 $,716,517.88 457,321.43
:) 1746001000136030 24-07-14| 23-01-15 1,610,000.00 1,610,000.00 |6months 2.00% 56,813.18 1,666,813.15 4,545.05 49,711.51 3,976.92-
HOFC FD 00000101 28-01-14| 28-01-15| 9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 {12months 10.25% 922,500.00 9,922,500.00 73,800.00 ' 854,260.27 68,340.82
rg 174600100014072-0 29-12-141 239-01-15 $,000,000.00 $,000,000.00 |1month 4.00% 16,986.30 .5,016,986.30 1,358.90 1,643.84 131.51
ROB 134031300039 05-03-14] 05-03-15 8,547,720.00 $7,000,000.00 65,547,720.00 |12months 9.00% 5,899,294.80 71,447,014.80 471,943,5'8 4,881,060.36 390,484.83
ROB 134031300040 06-03-14| 06-03-15 5,705,008.76 37,582,402.92 43,287,411.68 [12months 9.00% 3,895,867.05 47,183,278.73 311,669.36 3,212,756.12 257,020.49
RO8 134031300041 11-03-14] 11-03-15 2,541,846.48 16,744,706.73 19,286,553.21 |12months 9.00% 1,735,789.79 21,022,343.00 138,863.18 1,407,654.18 112,612.33
RDB 1340301300047 01-04-14 01-04-1-$ 13,921,440.00 97,000,000.00 110,921,440.00 {12months 9.00% 9,982,929.60 120,904,369.60 798,634.37 7,521,385.32 601,710.83
HOFC FD00000058 04-04-14| 04.04 1% 4,397,842,63 30,641,322.68 35,038,965.31 [12months 9.00% 3,153,506.88 38,192/472.19 252,280.55 2,350,010.60 188,000.85 |
SLS No- 0000001268 10-04-14| 10-04-1S 20,676,194.73 147,371,309.71 168,047,504.46 |12months 9.25% 15,544,394.16 183,591,898.62 1,243,551.53 11,328,243.42 906,259.47
SLS No-0000001285 28-04-14| 28-04-15 20,137,294.30 20,137,294.30 {12months 8.60% 1,731,807.31 21,869,101.61 138,544.58 1,176,680.04 94,134.40
SLS No-0000001288 05-05-14| 05-05-15 i $,701,047.04 41,138,170.30 46,839,217.347| 12months 8.30% 3,887,655.04 50,726,872.38 311,012.40 2,566,917.44 205,353.39
LS No-0000001290 08-05-14| 08-05-15 1,313,924.29 9,682,566.61 :10,996,490.90 |12months 8.30% 912,708.74 11,909,199.64 73,016.70 : $95,136.11 47,610.89
HOFC FD01000392 02-06-13| 02-06-15 8,973,172.63 66,125,074.65 75,098,242.28 [24 months | 17.25%|  25,908,895.31 101,007,142.59 2,072,711.62 7,559,718.77 12,954,447.66 604,777.50 1,036,355.81
HOFC FD00060072 04-06-13| 04-06-15 10,000,000.00 |24 months | 17.25% 3,450,000.00 13,450,000.00 276,000.00 997,191.78 1,725,000.00 79,775.34 138,000.00
HOFC FD01000341 180613 18-06-15 4,247,819.53 31,303,017.93 |+ + _ 35550,837.46 |24 months | 16.50%|  11,731,776.36 47,282,613.82 938,542.11 3,165,972.53 5,865,888.18 253,277.80 469,271.05
HOFC FD000000023 28-06-13| 28-06-15 1,357,000.00 10,000,000.00 11,357,000.00 |24months | 16.50% 3,747,810.00 15,104,810.00 299,824.80 960,055.44 1,873,905.00 76,804.44 149,912.40
HOFC FD00000024 02-07-13] 02-07-15 1,357,000.00 10,000,000.00 - 11,357,000.00 |24 months 16.50% 3,747,810.00 15,104,810.00 299,824.80 939,519.49 1,873,905.00 75,161.56 149,912.40
HOFC FD00000025 04-07-13| 04-07-15 17,880,200.00 130,000,000.00 147,880,200.00 |24 months | 16.50%|  48,800,466.00 196,680,666.00 3,904,037.28 12,099,841.57 24,400,233.00 967,987.33 1,952,018.64
HDFC FD 00000073 10-07-13| 10-07-1S 4,991,000.00 35,000,000.00 _39,991,000.00 |24 months | 16.25%|  12,997,075.00 52,988,075.00 1,039,766.00 3,115,737.16 6,498,537.50 249,258.97 519,883.00
HOFC FD01000427 19-07-13| 19-07-15 4,741,820.76 32,829,000.00 37,570,820.76 {24 months. | 16.25% 12,210,516.75 49,781,332.51 976,841.34 2,776,638.05 6,105,258.37 222,131.04 488,420.67
{HOFC FD01000429 27-07-13| 27-07-15 . 2,310,101.39 15,892,277.05 18,202,378.44 |24 months | 15.25% 5,551,725.42 23,754,103.86 444,138.03 1,201,606.32 2,775,862.71 96,128.51 222,069.02
sMI8 SMIB/IFD/000432 23-08-14| 23-08-15 3,780,001.06 33,268,800.00 37,048,801.06 [12months | 7.75%|  2,871,282.08 39,920,083.14 229,702.57 1,030,514.94 82,441.20
HOFC FD00000161 21-10-14| 21-10-15 3,252,496.35 28,859,772.41 32,112,268:76 |12months 7.00%|  2,247,858.81 3436012757 | . 179,828.71 443,413.25 35,473.06
RDB 720031300002 22-11-14| 221145 1,856,790.00 17,550,000.00 19,406,790.00 |12months 7.00% 1,358,475.30 20,765,265.30 108,678.02 148,874.01 o 11,909.92
HVIE SMIB/IFD/000449 01-09-14| 01.09-16 16,073,592.21 138 661,078.43 154,724,670.64 |24months 8.30%|  25,685,955.33 180,420,625.97 2,054,876.43 4,292,721.30 ._313,017.70
SMIB SMIB/IFD/000462 07-10-14| 07-20-16| 15,701,358.60 230,878,179.29 246,579,537.89 | 24months 6.50% 32,055,339.93 278,634,877.82 2,564,427.19 3,776,382.51 302,110.60
HOFC FD00000034 06-11-13| 06-11-16 16,100,000.00 100,000,000.00 116,100,000.00 |36months 15.50%|  53,986,500.00 170,086,500.00 4,318,920.00 2,760,953.42 17,995,500.00 220,876.27 1,439,640.00
HOFC FD00000037 06-12-14| 06-12-16 13,672,488.00 118,891,200.00 132,563,688.00 |24months 8.00% 21,210,190.08 153,773,878.08 ) 1,696,815.21 755431430 ol 60,434.51
9,000,000.00 |  187,034,664.48 1,514,679,323.71 | 1,720,713,988.19 321,390,244.76 | _ 2,042,104,232.95 25,711,219.58 35,577,234.54 134,181,168.4% 2,846,178.76 10,734,493.49

PB- People's Bank i .
HOFC - Housing Devélopment Finance Co-operation Bank of Sri Lanka
RDB - Reglonal Development Bank

SMIB - State Mortgage & Investment Bank

SLS - Sri Lanka Savings Bank
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SRI LANKA SOCIAL SECURITY.BOARD

YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2014

INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT- PENSION FUND

209,231,145.53

177,846,473.70

31,384,671.83

Description Total Pension Fund Insurance Fund | Incentive Fund | S.S Dev. Fund
Rs Rs " Rs Rs Rs
Member's Contribution :
Enrollment Collection 63,459,622.05 44,878,996.35 7,919,822.89 6,694,508.87 |  3,966,293.94
Postal Department 92,842,590.24 78,916,201.70 | 13,926,388.54 5
Total Cdntrib@ 156,302,212.29 123,795,198.06 | 21,846,211.42| '6,694,508.87 | 3,966,293.94
Add- Interest Income - . .
Fixed Deposit 208,879,724.99 177,547,766.24 | 31,331,958.75
| Savings Deposit 267,883.08 227,700.62 40,182.46
Other (Distress Loan 1) 83,537.46 |+ - 71,006.84 - 12,530.62
Total Interest

Less- Expenditure

o

Pension Payment (167,727,733.83)] (167,727,733.83)} ~
Conrtibution Refunds (15,222,020.62)]  (15,222,020.62)
|Disability Payment - (714,620.45)| (714,620.45)] _
Postal Commission (4,642,129.51) . ‘ (4,642,129.51)
Pension Gratuity (2,079,906.00) (2,079,906.00)
Incentive Payment (2,052,379.36) ' (2,052,379.36) ‘
S.S Development Exp. (5,418,795.00)] . ' (5,418,795.00)
Withholding Tax (16,710,378.08)]  (14,203,821.37)] (2,506,556.71)
-|Bank-Charges (21,836.34)] (21,836.34)
Total Expences (214,589,799.19)] (197,175,412.16)] (5,301,083.16)] (6,694,508.87)] (5,418,795.00)

Net Balance

' 150,943,558.63

. (1,452,501.06)

1

104,466,259.60

47,929,800,09

Sri Lanka Social Security Board

Final Accounts 2014
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@OmINSE &IPS UTHISTULF FnLl

@eomimas Fuws urssTiys Fouular 2014 Fogwuj 31 @ WyaDD DpERTIgHBTET
Phsampmisast g 1971 @i 38 b @oés BF siFeryssiLgdar 142)(F) dfialer
Gyaryd saussTUIMTAT Smpomlo dHuSuisr sihlsma.

@evmEens  Fups utgeTiys  seuuler 2014 HOFwuT 31 @O o eTeneurprer B
Blenevsniod dapm OO SHEHUTD  (PYeUmLBES JWIgDETET  HiFHEF GFwTHDED
gapm, o Meno WBAGHHOD THYEST Sapml, STHIUTUIFFED Sapml WLHDID PHSWILOTET
s B Oamamasaiagid gmew elaéss soacdsaflagid QuTliyssemen
o erenLsdw 2014 HOFwum 31 GO (WWYUMLDHD SLemigHETer BiFdammmisbesT 1971 e
38 b @evss BHE sHsrrFelLHear 13(1) o fley womid 1996 Qe 17 opid
@evéEs @RS Fips UTHSTIUF Femu HerrselLdear 24(3) opb Ufleyer GFidz
aunHssUUBL  R6VmIMNS &qu,rruJas Bangeles @Guurs sipflweoenoiler 154(1) o
o _miiyenguleyeiien  gOUTBEBEHEE Dewms gkl usiller S sausSTUI6Y
Qauwiul L e, 3 AHBTTFFLL SIS 14Q2)(&) WifeNest dysnrg  Fenuule
apewiLsmauLer  Cargat  Uysfésiur GeuemiGOwen  BIaT  SHSBID TS
BHSGHMIBEHD  SusTallyssepn @b —oPsmasuls  sTalUGESDET.  BF
asfsrgssl Lsdar  13(7)(g) Ifeler  Ugargd  elflurer  omémaursinn  Femuuier
SMOAIMHBEG 2015 ule 25 o Fad eupmslulLSI.

1.2  plfeempnosepssnar (PeTmwHiusHar QuTpii

@phdssmpnibsmen Gevmiend CUTHISSHIMNS SHSHSEL(H HUILDEISEDHSES @6%6"5.]‘5
swuThsg Hwrwuores swilnlgse wopb Gorsy MG SeaupiEealar STFemILTS
gHUL SInlgUl @I ([F 6U0T6M LOWIIT 63T Ao Fapmid&6eMed[HbHSI el(buL L
Hfssmpmissmensg SWTAlusnE@G SudworaiOsa (WaTemwdhgieud Blitaulsssamn
DIHGSMBW  2_aTeNdE  SLBUUTHSET  aauadNDG  (PeTmg gl  QuImIiLTS
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o Wi seusstie BoaamsalE FjaulHs saNGSTUIN  HULIILDEISEDSE
(ISSAI 1000-1810) oimow @OEIMNS HENBSTUIR] BUIDBIHEDHES DEWMIS
CumOsmeTeniul L sausstuialmer liglumLuils) @bElHsamhnibsefiean g

SIn0yruwd Osflellug eeng QuIEIUTEGLD.

1.4 ooy SAFTWSSHeTar DiglILIeHL

Aks onsamsular 223 oub  upHuled  eflufidsiulL  eflLwmiseils
alemeneurs M Heoevmwssapm, BHF GFweorpmwed sapm o femo
APSMEHHD  THDEIBST  FGaPml,  STGIUTUIFFSD  Sapml  eTaTLAIDDIE
asMémasliLiul L  Seeg smsmasuliLiuts ellwsisst GarThpiais@d
CLPEOT ST TEIBEIT EFHTLTUTS6LD I O&F DG LOWIT & & 60 61T
SUAWDTRIAWTSS — STEOILUGBOT  aRiuGmeT  SJoTalds  GTaienT e

(WpwiTHleTGement.

2 BIHls & OIS S6IT

2.1 oy SuSmSyrwd

@rs omsmasular 223 o ubduied elufdsiulL  paédlwomer
ol wrisellar sryewions sonsstuls) SNNTwsHHeTs  SigliuemLulene
APEIGMSDEG Gurgiorer wWHNID CQUTHSSOTST SHESHSTUIOF FTRINISE6T
Brer  QuomisOstetsn  (puuwingenGener. oipndanmae @BBISSHDDISHS
Bg Brer sulidymwd gafleners 0sfalssalsamsv.

22  BFssapnisseT ISR &HHSSHIMNT ST

22.1 @pEiens QUISISSIONS SENGS.([H BUILOEISET

@omEms QuUTHSSHONE &aussS (H Bww @eo. 03 @t  Uysmyw
(pame  ouewignETen  Frnssmsst UaiGanadl Frréasw  GEulusn@l
udleors HrewiL HHwsHed apur 5,104,778 GFrens FITHEULLQHBLSS.
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wreul L Qwensboramsd ienwbhgienen &Fups urgismiy Feuular UFCss
SiaIsGTamnaTes GFevallliulL epur 198,354 QzTenswimen LewiGL oL
Qasvelantd cpevsams QFevelanons smd sensdE CFUILNULRHHSS!

HeuGETUINDETET FTaiysaTaTenLD

(o) 03 oF amds &IEGBEHEGFW 2004 b SpegelmBHe 2011
Spd  SLWIH  eueFWITET  BTEVLILGHUTD UEISS BB G BEHHS
emeulIyFQFIWLICIUL L Qumidenul aflL eHUIT 2,143,070
el BHH0sTmawre  &TCFLIeE  Qumeusioysst  DHBHSHBHHHE.
enmieurewigent Guredl SiBS SHafily eelals uflFevenarGumretm,
asels SAEISTEICETSIN, (WPHDWTST DRSHTFOTSIN  LOOHMILD
(Wopwrer eSS (H  BOLIPmDOWTRIM  eTILeT  @6060TLO60
a&18F 190 @rewi(h Wenp uHeQFuwwiulL  QuEieaTeyE6IT afurré&alﬁ
aend GOINILUULG 04 Qurgl 35 o _mIAFF (b6 LWSTLBHHSUUL(H
eHUIT 2,143,070 Ostens &TCFLIY\HHSH ThHEUIULH DiFed SHyewi
BHwsHne pur 721,539  2.1b, &Faps urHsTOY  STUYDIS
BHwWSHHEG  empum 213,230 o 1b, Foupsd  uTHSTOY — @uisdw
BHWSHMHE eHUm 1,208,301 2 1D aUT6Y meusSLILL(H
udauPsasiulwmbea. Auuadidemer uflAlugsNEGs CHemeuuwimest
ueid @uuenLly o mAFF LG (PIV), GQuueustey upmiEdF Gaser,
Aomiufler  mrenmhs  Qumieuestey  uHGeu®, &TCFH  aSLUIDHEND
X X O ID]E)) FoFlé@Lmml SlsueulIGuTg) (Baarrg'ﬂuf_lg@,rﬁg,
GurdHsuib, FoF UGS UILL TEDLOWIT 60 Suudleufiiy Guomgiguiment
Q& (HeE60 GUMEIB VT ETMEV6V CTRTLINS 2 _mIFAILGSHIUSDES

(igWale06m 6.

(o) Vaeumd @eaQeur®m ellwmsalng Waiame srauiuG FTemseT

&GS TUINNSTE FOTUINSSILLaNe0m6V.



EOFMDH ecHBmedoind
BIDUH DI HEDAME MBS Hemsmbpaie
Auditor General’s Department

AGDSL

() 2012 b opewigellpHEH 2014 14,337,817 PHwWHHNG CFevay

D opemi(h UM FPSH
uUTgIs LY sTuymIS
PAWSHHNEG CFeve] emeusbHsL
ulL umiseliysh OFHTens

MEUSBLILILL QNN M

2 pFiuGSSusHGFw elugmise

() SILpn ems@Geally ugseT 2,052,379 alfleurenr UL GLTen6VBH 61T

i)  BPwSHOhHSI 15,222,020 ueoTd  QUIMMIE O\ T6IITL 61 LDE & T 60T
QF GBI L L6 2 _MIFHIUBHBHID D616 EIS6NT
Qar(HLIL6TESH6NT

2.3 FLLBISAT, aF®aT, LTI WLHOID (PETEIDSHSHIeNG SHTLOT RIS ETHL 6T

G IBIBT LD

]

sanssTualar Gursd Susrelldsiul L FULEIG6T, alFsen, LT mise
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@zmrLiry

1996 @er 17 b BQevdd  FUpD
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@) 1 o ugduiar 7 opw dfley
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18 awdng Gmpwrs wHmIL 59 awHnE
GpuLrg BUTSHEHSHS @uisgdw
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2pHE wrmns 18 awdbe GMPbHS
NeiT6m 61T (ETh B BT H “ o yeneromey” 61607
Quwfled (paiteny SO iulL  @uisygu
we1Qwmfleyd HLGwramnEg ussiluTeTy
gl SESHEITHHET SiglienLuled orgSlTd
agﬁl(ya&,uuGgg,L'lul'_(B 2014 oD SLEWIIQED
8211 o _mitnieniysei BaysHa1s
QameiTenILILIRBHSEN] .

(o) 15(1) op Uifley GarLjFflwns 10 611616001 &5 6 611
Gar(plusie Gsuiwgd Saumid  seuBrepid
umssfuUTen(haE 15 606U 61T @ 6060
GumeusTs DFETTFFLL G0

GO OUC YBBS Gumgleib, LG
(pyewns  umiseily Ggmens  GemiHUueTey
HTLBHH ST Gurg) Sl oucL
SEUILLUGHID 10 SHeUMEMIBEHSHGSHF FLOITGLD

| | Gurg umisefllumenysen GCawelpbHmboe.

24 Gurdwisne SFSTTHSTH SBITIUBSSIULTS QBTHHBE CUTEIBFOBAT

Heteumd Sieugtaiiysst GmGsmetemiuBhalaime.

(@) Faps urgsTiy @uiepdw  parGomfleys  HLLd  GsmLjumes
NrfEa0UBESMH FBLORSMESEbGETE @I GnSw - JPbms
HariuLmsmeng swurfiugnsrs 5 pBnoeEsailbGhs ol
alenevuast Gamylullpmbs Gurdaid, @FGsFwHUTLIYHETES WHU]T
QuPMIBCETETEUSDHTS umIGouUDE CawHmbHS SenyliuLg
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QULPERIS LU IQ(HHS I
@FQFwHUTL haTs 6500 Gmeu Géselsd 2 LuGsHIusHEHL 2 flu
gomeail  QFupUTGEESGLTE  aur 1,859,000 OsTms GNHS
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BoeueasdnGg CFssIUlRBESS!. eeaumpruigd 2015 gemeufl 20
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AIPCWTAIUSD S SHEUMIWLIENLOWITED C @UrdesUuB S0
BapFfsH LSS0 mbSI aHTUTTSHD BB T& B MmIS6N
BennCauppiuLTGheSmw sausstualar CuTs SlugTalsbaslurL gl

(o) Fepd UGS FepaLWILBSHSH60 alGFL Guwur B
PapsfsA LEiss 2014 uemer 23 opb Had e 2014 @alsruf
31 oup Had ey poLEoDILGSSILLYGHEEILS, B5DHETs
QeeauT@ld UewId SIFs Hmd STy Sieopulsr i@IFTmeTules
Gufled QuIMIBQSTeTUBNE 2014 Sp@evl 07 b Hed BOLOUDD
ueliuTeny  Feoou  GalLsPHer  Burg  Cuweyms  SIMISHTILD
QupmisGaTeTeriul RmBSS. 2015 Fateufl 07 oub Hag aumyulid
Qb BPap&FfHIL L EISEHSSTS eHUIT 3,600,160 QFTEMND
QaevalLiLul ®BS Curdid, @FTemest  BneuamsafLObhal
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(LPEODWITET  SHBISSTTOTEID EEV6OMIDED &FelpsH LITSHISTLIL alﬂmﬂ@g,gﬁ
ﬂﬁm&,ﬂaﬂ@;ﬁ@ epum 3,000,000 GFTems GFevall UL IQHESHSI-

GuH@GMHS PapsfsH LSSneETES ellemburll USTENSHMUWS
swTfgse OO OCUIHSHISD aEUMDPDSETES  HuUT 996,000
(O3 0% Sy I RIE (B 2 E3ES O&m(HLL6T6Y
QeEIlILL YHHSSHILE, SBHDaSSe  (PETmL  LiiUTenyTS
sLeWIHpd 2 SHCWTeSHSITCn  @FQFwpuTignGfu Sl
ofsms SWUTHeS0, OaTHBILL AN (BGS Guwela SmevaugTs
QFwHUBSH6V, UST 0SB 61T (PEDDHWITES QUTHSSUILLIQ[HSHSH60
QaTLIUTE SPdmemu  aPEIGH  Buraim  CEwmdumBasEnL e
QaTLIYUL HBES®WLWTD RS0sTHHSHM aITHSHNE GeusflliLemL e

sam OFBTLIUTE SemssTiialnE Hosens SBHo-
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P alensneaysar

gomifssiul L PHHssamppisseisr Uysryw, WermueuTetignens Fmuuiern
Qewpur@aeiet B elemeneyser  epur 876,124  WlemsCwreainTs
BHHSSHIL, JASCHTOLTHS (pATmeTL Spewiget  Wens  apur 9,471,426
o5 @mBSOmLWTD  (pamaiw  opeuG oo @uiGn  Gurg B
elenenayseafled  epur 8,595,302  efpFHQwiTeIm SluSTASSILCLE. B
alemenaysafled aipFdl QarLiled openewil Geougeimisel (pum 5,406,700
SLEVID, GUPMEIGEY LPHMID HISTF GFevaleid cpur 1,401,611 Spe0b, gemeul
Qaevellend emuT 2,324,685 Spevid, QuuioTesHGFuley epuT 2,327,285 SLeVID
aPeNSHmBSMD NTSHTHT SHTTERIBIHNTS B(BHHSE.

Qewpur’ B Wenmuiea]

Q@awpoTHOED ‘

Ueteumd eugTeilliysst GumOsmeieniiLBEame.

(@) “sapa”, “Heiar”, @H®” , “syam”, “GIGWL”, “HMPSAII” een 06
a1 fayset  MWasLILGSSUULYR®BES Curdeibd, 2014 LD
oyewngest Gurgl yHw o GFyiurs “GyGw”’ wHpw 18 awHNE
GODBS NmensEpdsTs SNWSILGSSIULL  “DLFerdermen”  6I6Im
02 weGLTag S Lk wreSih  GLHGETSISTILLGESET.
aipe  ysnyd  enmuleurswiger  Gurg “ar@w”’  (Wwerbwrfey
(peoped@ 7757 umsafUUTETSEEHLD  “pFevavTal”  (PmDMmLEE
8211 umiseflumenjaEpons 15,968 ydw umsefliureniser Caidgis
Qa&TaTeniIUl RHBSONT. ST LJFSTID (PO DLETIPDHE @L’xurras‘
LBFFOY 75 6&6ipsHaTed PSS GHSSI-
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(o) 2014 HOswur 31 Ged o efeneuny sewenowlLGSSUUL (HeTen
umisefiiurenjsseien Saeucvseflesr Uysryw, 2014 HOFwuT 31 b
Hod auenJUT6d Femuuflemed @uiedur PODMIDSHBTH
BaysaluL_(HeiTern umisenluTenHeMet  eremieniisma 460,807 &
Bmbs GBurded, oFed 354,595 o Siene]  QFwmHUTLOHD
Blenevenioulled  STeTlUBoUBTED  QFWMHUTLIQEIETEN  DIBISHSH6U] & 61MN6s

cTewIenNBENE 20 FHAIBHLOTH GHMMbHSH WL LSHO STEwTLILL LS.

(®) @auleurm (perGomPleysd A LsHnEMAw QFwmurLmHm
umsefiurenjsefler eoewienidens ufliGsrasmeuiler Gungl “y@w”
sy g  omass  (paiowndesefaib QFwmHUTLHMeNLD
o _WihHS Sienailed STETLILIL L &)L 631 SIPeTELT e B 660
umsefliuTenjsenen  Bleneowitad emauliug OHTLI Fenu  Heueiid

QFIHSHUIN®HBH6T60m6V.

(%) Wsajd Gmobs eumLTad Quuud umisefiuTenisel SiFsLomest
Slenalled FHBAILGSSHID “Fapen” wopmid “ Helen” WeTGLTHaE
FlLmiselled | QFwmurliged @eveomemd 68  FHaisd (WSO 85
50i55680E @®LOU'L olemealed STEULILLLEWWTE  GMDHS
GU(HLOTILD QuuIBauT (H&GH Femuullest aHTUTTSHS (-0
BenpCeauppiul phésalsomen. GCHTH CFwWOHULTSH  DIBISSS6T
Gzrijure  Gzflayl  uflGsrgemenuier Gurg  &WuADT, LTSHHMM,
&6WIlg, USHEND, TSSHemen &l meul Lmisefled  GFwpuLTs
Fpaipld 80 FFHaissmad alehAuNmbSHSI.

(20) umsaliy @rssiF GeUwiLlL oEsSSsSEII  UIS®S LSl
QupmisOsTeiensd 2013 b Spewigesr Gumgl epur 10,367,066 MG
BOLUULYBHSSHILE, AH 2014 o> opewigenr - Gurg  emUT
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SPBenalled SEBHHUSMS QIHHEF QFUIF umISMS WemIGUDHMIS
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Figmas@iu saemwuloret QeETBHHSH MITEISEOBET

deteumd eugteiliiysst GumOsmeremiuBalaimet.

UBISMUIUTENTHEHSHE  HEVEIIHEN6N Qarluustey  Gauuyw  Crredled
umisafiuTenysefer  BHAWSHOHBSH STUSSUULIQMBS Fpd UTHISTLY
PAwsHDGHW CrrésmiseEnd@ yUpwbumer Uaeumb QEFwmurbaendats
LWLSTLBSSILL B HSS!- j

(o) uewm @FHIBSOLTEI)  @eveomoid  GEmeTeuIe]  HENL(LPEMMSEIT
AeruppiuLmogid sipg wdHaldLmer epur 165 1evellwest GQumoduwimest
sl Quraiemn  FmUUIRT SHMEVMID  JVUVBHHWEN  [BLTSHHF
QF60USNHTS eHUm 195 Wsvelwellm@ Q& TeiTeueT6eY

QauwuL g HBHSHENLD.

(2) &MU BLOREMSSEHSSTS S  (PDEDLOGWITEID) soaTINILSDHE
eHUT 23,947,068 OzTms OF v LU RHbHS GurFevild,
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167 915 @mBeHmwwned 13 GQeummlLEIE6T STeoTliLL L 6.
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(o) o Gayuy mpeoLwepuler dgsryn  Wgdh  WeTenwwreny  (Fups
urgiemiy) ugelssres ULl uglQuremid UlLidesr gl e
sTuymis  Sievevd  FHMSUILUGBHH0  alLwdHHempuled 15 eumL
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Gurdeud, ULl ul@UASIMID Ul LT uglyLeT eaflgd smiymig
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aupLoTerd, OFvalamiseEpsdlmnLBu 20 Fzaiswd WHed 100  euenFWITET
alFQaTain SlusTalssliul Lenwred UTSB DL TaILDme 5C@ﬂunt®$
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¢ OF HHOUTH LBDID 2 6MHTLH DIVICUVHET DHLOF &

¢ wmel L Gswevreniiaeit, Ly6ss OFweomeniasit
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